NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form
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Is this program/project a fundraiser? Yes
Is this applicant a faith based organization? es No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? m‘{es W)

[ have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have ~und it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

l %f//@»uzf/m/é% Qa0 SLUE

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program: _hestruut M \(W&‘Ehﬁ‘uwa‘s
Pmsram

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council M mber Signature anq Amo} nt _ ) O
District 1 ;Lf/b[ (jﬁ 4/Z) $ / 6 0 0 > 0
District 2 , $

District #

District 4

District J

District 7

District 8

District 9

District 10
oy

District 11

District 12

District 13-
District 14 @ ” 3
e ! —~ .
District 15 s 200
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Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 3
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 5
District 26 $
3| Fage

Effective May 2616



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization C,LLCS'J:’H LL']:’ §l{t§l‘ Y M C,A

Program Name and Request Amount B)a 2 l: AQL’“CJVQG %Qf"am "30 DOO“'

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

| =
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charlg Review Standards?

Prepared by: /,/2 W MMM/W Dile: fvl‘!‘a
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

The Young Mens Christian Association of Greater Louisville

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 545 South 2nd Street, Louisville, KY 40202
Website: www.ymcalouisville.org

Applicant Contact:  [Freddie Brown Title: District Executive Director
Phone: 502-587-7405 Email: forown@ymcalouisville.org
Financial Contact: Audrey Roling Title: Vice President Finance
Phone: 502-587-2384 Email: aroling@ymcalouisville.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Lynn Johnson

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s):  |Chestnut Street Family YMCA
Council District(s): Zip Code(s):

40203

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:Black Achievers
Total Request: ($) 130,000 ] Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: (S) IO

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[T Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[m] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget M |RS Form W9

H Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: External Agency Funds Amount: ($) 10,000
Source: Amount: (3)
Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m]Yes [ ]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [=] Yes [INo

Page 1 -
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Mission: To put Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, mind and body for all.
Focus Areas: Youth Development, Healthy Living and Social Responsibility

Vision/Aspiration:

By creating powerful and uplifting relationships, the Y will improve the quality of life of our members, increase
involvement in our community and deepen compassion through meaningful connections. Recognizing that belonging
is a basic need, small groups of people will be brought together based on shared affinity, mutual accountability and
developing a hopeful and optimistic outlook for the future. The Compassionate City movement will become part of
how our Y will think and act. Achievement, well-being, volunteerism and philanthropy will be a part of how people
participating in the YMCA activities are engaged and impacted.

Good health is central to a happy, thriving community and the YMCA works every day to contribute to better health
and promote health equity. Our community will foster healthy behaviors for everyone with an emphasis on improving
nutrition and increasing opportunities for physical activity, thereby contributing to a reduction in chronic disease and
improving quality of life. Opportunities will be provided for our children to experience a sense of health and well-
being from crib to college. The Y will be a community leader in public health policy issues and advocate for health

equity.

Education is fundamental to a strong community. Families in our community will see the YMCA as a strong advocate
for academic and career success. Students in our community will successfully navigate the education pipeline, leading
to completion of high school and being prepared for post-secondary education and fulfilling careers. Achievement
gaps in the academic performance of student groups throughout our community will be reduced. The YMCA will lead
the way in creating healthy out-of-school time programs and opportunities for all students. Collaboration will be a key
component. The YMCA will recognize the critical relationship between a healthy community and a well-educated
community and be a trusted source for guidance and activities promoting spiritual, mental and physical health.

The Y will work everyday to welcome and encourage everyone in our community. Economic, geographic and cultural
barriers will be minimized, allowing individuals to thrive and experience their greatest potential.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Jim Allen 6/30/2018
Betty Kinzer 6/30/2018
Debbie Wesslund 6/302018

Jim Willaimson 6/302018

Scott Zoppoth 6/30/2018
Tray Cockerell 6/30/2019
Christopher Ecken 6/30/2019
Bob Harlow 6/30/2019
Kim Holobaugh 6/30/2019
Tom Kmetz 6/30/2019
Hala Ziady 6/30/2019
Barry Barker 6/30/2020
Cheryl Bruner 6/30/2020
Greg DeMuth 6/30/2020
Gaylee Gillim 6/30/2020
Barbara Lankford 6/30/2020
David Tandy 6/30/2020

Describe the Board term limit policy:
A board term is 3 years. Board members can be re-elected after a one year interval. Board members can be elected to
serve no more than 3 consecutive full 3-year terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
R. Stephen Tarver 259,250
David Heard 187,564
Becky Gamm 160,665
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
Black Achievers/Youth Achievers is a mentoring program for youth in grades K-12. The Black Achievers program

does not exclude based on race, but rather is a multiracial effort to help all youth of color develop to their fullest
potential. To support equity in education goals, the program is designed to meet the needs of African American youth.
Saturday Sessions take place on the second and fourth Saturday of the month, during the 40-week school calendar
year. The program combines features of mentoring, structured discussions, group exercises, role-playing, hands-on
activities, workplace tours, talks by guest speakers, and traditional lectures and presentations. Additional program
activities take place throughout the week and involve ACT/SAT preparatory courses, tutoring, computer training,
computer-assisted instruction, and specialized training based on the educational and developmental needs of the

program participants.

Program activities are divided into four categories: educational activities, career activities, developmental activities
and service activities.

o Educational activities curriculum improves vocabulary, comprehension, mathematics computation, mathematics
concepts and language expression.

o Career activities curriculum assists youth in identifying career options based on their values, interests, personality
and skills. Students are assisted in researching occupations that match their interest and are given the opportunity to
participate in activities that increase their career knowledge and experiences.

o Developmental activities curriculum builds and reinforces positive identity, positive values, positive adult role
models_social comnetencies_emnawerment_a carine neichhorhaad and constrictive nse of time

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
$12,750 will be used to cover the cost of registration fee for 150 youth in low-income households ($85/each). This

portion of the funding will be applied to salaries.

$12,000 will be used to cover college tour expenses, company tours, field trips and transportation to/from the program
for youth with limited or no access to transportation

$5,250 will be used to purchase program supplies and cover program space fees at Central High School

Total Request is $30,000

Page 4 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A - This request is not a fundraiser.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v"  If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
V' Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v'  Attacha copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
According to scientific research-based data, children have a greater tendency to succeed in school as well as life when
schools, community agencies and families collaborate to support their learning. YMCA Black Achievers helps youth
to succeed in school and life by creating ongoing relationships between students and positive adult role models. The
adult role models are made up of community volunteers and Adult Achievers, who are individuals identified and
recognized by various businesses, agencies and organizations for their excellent performance in the workplace and
commitment to the community. The program also assists parents in getting involved in their child's education by
providing venues for parents to network and interact with school administrators and educators. In addition, YMCA
Black Achievers offers parents various workshops and seminars on positive parenting, asset development,
communication, time management, leadership training, financial management, and team building. Parents are given
the opportunity to volunteer in the program, which further enables the parent to engage in their child's development.

The funds will allow the Y to improve academic deficiencies and increase the percentage of students who graduate
from high school by offering activities that focus on vocabulary, comprehension, mathematics computation,
mathematic concepts and language expressions. Most assignments, activities, and exercises are geared to be
interactive, allowing students and adult role models to work together throughout the learning experience in a safe
learning atmosphere. This will take place in the following activities:

1. Interactive group assignments requiring group work and communication

2. Discussions based on reading assignments, current events and special topics

3. Role-playing designed to improve vocabulary, comprehension and language expression

4. Presentations and workshops on time management, study skills, and goal setting

5. Motivation speeches that encourage youth to learn and pursue excellence

In addition, the funds will allow YMCA Black Achievers to provide youth with resources and the opportunity to

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specificaily.
Black Achievers relies on the contributions of over 200 volunteers, companies,organizations and universities
collaborate to help the program meet its goals.

The following companies/organizations provide workplace tours, interactive learning sessions, speakers, and
volunteers: AETNA, Baptist Health Louisville, Brown-Forman Corporation, GE Appliances, Ford Motor Company,
Fourth Street Live, Human, KY Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company, Kroger Company, Manna Inc., Norton
Healthcare, PNC Bank, Republic Bank, River City Bank, Sullivan University, TARC, University of Louisville, UPS,
WLKY TV 32, Zeon Chemicals.

The following colleges, companies, organizations and universities provide scholarships for post-secondary education:
Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity Inc, Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority Inc., Bellarmine University, Brown-Forman
Corporation, Bush-Mason Trailblazers, Eastern Kentucky University, Ford African American Network, Fourth Street
Live, Humana Foundation, Kiwanis Club, Louisville Chapter of Links Inc., Montford Point Marine Association,
Morehead State University, Northern Kentucky University, Spalding University, Sullivan University, Omega Psi Phi
Fraternity Inc., University of Kentucky, University of Louisville, and Western Kentucky University.

Louisville Metro provides EAF funding, speakers and volunteers.
Metro United Way provides funding, training, and support.

YMCA of Greater Louisville provides internal and external cross branch resources for youth and families.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 12750 68618 81368

: Rent/Utilities 1500 24630 26130

: Office Supplies 2450 2780 5230

: In-town Travel

: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

: Professional Service Contracts

A
B
C
D: Telephone
E
F
G
H

: Program Materials 4250 0 4250

: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

—

: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 9050 34980 44030
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 30000 131008 161008

% of Program Budge 18.6 % 814 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way 22000
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 13500
Fees Collected from Program Participants 18200
Other (please specify) 77308

¥ 1131008

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
College Tour Expenses 9,050 12,926 21,976
IAdministration 0 18,754 18,754
Printing/ Promotion 2,250 2,250
Staff Training/ Travel 1,050 1,050
Total 9,050 34,980 44,030
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteer Hours 38043 50 volunteers x 37.5 hours x $20
38043
Total Value of In-Kind
(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: /17018

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By sig ion 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization cert and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I'am not aware of any family relationships that exist between our Association Board members and Metro Council meg

1 certify under p ty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

F o
Signature of Legal Signatory: N E} 2 }Qm_}\/\ Date: |02/08/2018

Legal Signatory: (please print): [Freddie Brown Title:  |District Executive

Phone: |502-587-7405 Extension: Email: (fbrown@ymcalouisville.org

Page 10 %
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» Young Men's Christian Association
of Greater Louisville
231 West Broadway
Louisvilie, Kentucley 40202

Gentlemsn;

Wa 1rccontly rocoivod from you an ULplicalion fox czemgtion foom

Federal incomo tax under section 501{c) (3) of the 1954 Internal,
Reverma Code.

Our records disclose that Jou are already exempt from Federsl
inccme tax under the provisions of section 501(c){3) of the
code, by vdirtue of our determination dated Jamary 27, 1943.

Contributions to you are deductible by the donor as provided in
section 170 of the code,

Any changes in your parposes, character or method of operation

. must be reported to your District Director so he may consider

the effect on your status,

In view of the above,

further consideration will not be given to
Yyour new application, '

-

Very truly yours '
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Janet Neltn.er
EOMF Clerk
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(Rev. November 2017)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Vounag Mens Chpoistion

1 Name (as shown on your income tax retumn). Name is requi/rzi on this line; do not leave this line blank.

ssociotion of Greater Lowisvi ”{i Inc.

2 Business refme/disregarded entity name, if different from above

VML of Croater

fowisville Tne.

following seven boxes.

El Individual/sole proprigtor or & C Corporation
single-member LLC

Print or type.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Gheck only one of the
|:| S Corporation

[T Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner uniess the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

Other (see instructions) ™ 5O { (C) 3 (lhd.r'i*éc.-bla f]Dn‘.PrD‘;;

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

D Partnership I:l Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any) 5

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

Corpe m)éwpplles to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, stteet, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

545 S 2nd Street

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville. . KY #p262

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Bl Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, fora
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, se the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How 1o get a

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

Employer identification humber

Part il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The nurmber shown on this form is my correct taxpayer idertification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below}); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
ather than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il, [ater.

Sign

Signature of
Here

2N
U.S. person P &M \T’%\\

Date > S) b 6\ A\

General Instructions

Section references are 1o the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/Form/8.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the ameount paid to you, or other
amaunt reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

» Form 1089-INT (interest earned or paid)

» Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
e Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
» Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
 Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
» Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
» Form 1098-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

Ifyou do not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might

be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=-9 Rev. 11-2017)



Form 850 (2016) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPat it . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 1S ESSENTIALLY A MEMBERSHIP QRGANIZATION OF PEOPLE OF ALL. AGES,
FAITHS & ABILITIES, ALL WORKING SIDE-BY-SIDE TO ENSURE THAT EVERYONE HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE
LIFE TO ITS FULLEST. OUR MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O}
2 Did the organization undertake any signiﬂcant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 890 or 990-E27 . . . . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s v e v« + AYes ONo
if “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule 0.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . b e e e e e e e e w e e o w o . v v v+« OYes [FNo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule 0
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c}{3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) Expenses $§ 21,130,407 including grants of $ 54,650 ) (Revenue $ 16,279,741 )
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT --OR NURTURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF EVERY CHILD AND TEEN MEANS WE BELIEVE THAT ALL
CHILDREN DESERVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCOVER WHO THEY ARE AND TO FOSTER GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF
NOT ONLY THE CHILD BUT ALSO THE FAMILY. THAT'S WHY WE HELP YOUNG PEOPLE CULTIVATE THE SKILLS, VALUES
AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO POSITIVE BEHAVIORS, BETTER HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT. QUR
YMCA PROGRAMS SUCH AS BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOQOL CHILD CARE, CHILD WATCH, PRESCHOOL CHILD DEVELOPMENT
CENTERS, YOUTH & BLACK ACHIEVERS, YOUTH SPORTS & SWIM LESSONS, DAY & RESIDENT CAMPS, YOUTH &
GOVERNMENT AND MODEL UN AND INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS OFFER A RANGE OF EXPERIENCES THAT ENRICH
COGNITIVE, SOCIAL, PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL GROWTH. EXPENSES INCLUDE SUBSIDIES AND FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE OF $2,254,818 THAT MAKE PARTICIPATION POSSIBLE FOR A TOTAL OF 37,866 (Y-USA ANNUAL
CONSTITUENCY REPORT) YOUNG PEOPLE, UNDER THE AGE OF 18, WITH WHOM WE ENGAGED IN 2016.
PARENTS PLAY AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN THE POLICY AND PROGRAM DECISIONS OF PROGRAMS SUCH AS CHILD CARE.
{CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)
4b (Code:  j(Expenses$____ 19,058,798 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 24,161,491 )
HEALTHY LIVING—OR IMPROVING THE NATION' S OR MORE SPECIFICALLY GREATER LOUISVILLE'S, HEALTH AND
WELL BEING MEANS BUILDING A HEALTHY SPIRIT MIND AND BODY FOR ALL. THE YMCA IS A LEADING VOICE ON
HEALTH AND WELL-BEING. WE BRING FAMILIES CLOSER TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH, AND FOSTER
CONNECTIONS THRCUGH FITNESS, SPORTS, FUN AND SHARED INTERESTS. YMCA HEALTH ENHANCEMENT PROGRAMS ARE
MEDICALLY BASED AND STRESS THE VALUE OF PREVENTION THROUGH BALANCED EFFORTS OF GOOD EXERCISE HABITS,
AND OVERALL HEALTH INCLUDING PROPER NUTRITION, STRESS MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH EDUCATION. THIS IS
PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT AS QUR NATION STRUGGLES WITH AN OBESITY CRISIS, FAMILIES STRUGGLE WITH
WORK/LIFE BALANCE AND INDIVIDUALS SEARCH FOR PERSONAL FULFILLMENT. CUR PROGRAMS ARE FAMILY ORIENTED
AND OFFERED AT AFFORDABLE FEES, WITH FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE THAT ARE UNABLE TO PAY THE FULL
FEES. [N 2016 WE PROVIDED 51,600,182 IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PEOPLE SEEKING HEALTHY ACTIONS AND
WHO OTHERWISE WOULD HAVE FACED ECONOMIC BARRIERS TO PARTICIPATION.
{CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE Q)
4¢ (Code: ){Expenses $ 1 1,242,985 including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 69,921 )
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY--OR GIVING BACK AND PROVIDING SUPPORT TO OUR NEIGHBORS, MEANS THE YMCA HAS
BEEN LISTENING AND RESPONDING TO THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MOST CRITICAL SOCIAL NEEDS FOR OVER 160
YEARS. YMCA PROGRAMS SUCH AS HOUSING FOR RUNAWAY AND HOMELESS YOUTH AT OUR YMCA SAFE PLACE BRANCH,
TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN TRYING TO BREAK OUT OF THE CYCLE OF HOMELESSNESS AT OUR CHESTNUT STREET
YMCA BRANCH AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS AND EXCHANGES FOR TEENS OR THE ENGAGEMENT OF COMMUNITY
LEADERS IN POLICY MAKING ROLES OR AS PROGRAM VOLUNTEERS AND MENTORS ARE EXAMPLES OF HOW WE DELIVER
TRAINING, RESOURCES AND SUPPORT THAT EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS TO PRODUCE CHANGE, BRIDGE GAPS AND
OVERCOME OBSTACLES.
THE QUTREACH SHELTER AND COUNSELING SERVICES OFFERED AT YMCA SAFE PLACE SERVICES ENABLE TROUBLED
TEENS THAT MAY COME FROM ABUSIVE HOMES OR STRUGGLE WITH CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY A "SAFE PLACE” TO LAND.
HERE, YOUTH ARE PROVIDED EMERGENCY SHELTER, INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING, OPPORTUNITIES FOR
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 41,432,170

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 980 (2016) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . 11V
2 Is the organization required to complste Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors {see instructions)? . 2 | v
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls C, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 v
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partlf . . . . . . 4 v

5 s the organization a section 501{(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complefe Schedule C,
Partill . . . . . . . . . . . . . S e e o 5 v

€ Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 v
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partlf . . . 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Partlli . . . . . e e . 8 v

9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part iV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o Y
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold asseis in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowiments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. . 10| v

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, VIIL, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 ¥ “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 11al v
b Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reparted in Part X, line 187 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . . . ; 11b v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIt . . . . . . . . 11¢ v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartIX . . . . 11d v

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Pari X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedula D, Part X [11e| v
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 7407 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f| v
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yes,” complete
Scheduls D, Parts Xland Xl . . . . 12a v

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yas,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then complating Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional |12p| ¢

13 s the organization a school described in section 170{o)(1)(A){)? I “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 Y
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . - 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F PartsiandlV. . . . . 14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Paris land vV . . . . . . . .. 15 v
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and V. . . . . . . . 16 v
17  Did the organization repert a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complate Schedule G, Part | {seeinstructions) . . . . . 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 | v
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 937

If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partitf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 v

Form 980 (2016)

RIZINAT 10-14-80 AR 1 MR Ratirn Tha YVaunn Man'e Chrietian Acenciatinn af



Form 800 (2016) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yas | No
20 3 Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H. . . . . . 20a v
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b
21  Did the organization report mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land il . . . . 21 | ¢
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fandfll . . . . . . . 29 | ¢

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and hlghest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleJ . . . . . e e e e e e e . 23 | v

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amourt of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,” gotoline25a . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24al| v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b v
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 24¢ v
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time during the year? . . 24d v
S5a Section 501{(c)(3), 501(c){4}, and 501(c){28) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parti . . . . . 295a v

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 980 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 25k Y

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, [ine 5, &, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustess, key employess, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part4# . . . . . . . . . . . 26 Y

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partili . . . . . 27 v

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iV . . 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Partiv . . . . 28h v
¢ An entity of which a current or former ofﬂcer dlrector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . o8¢ | v
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . 30 v
31 Did the organizatlon Ilqmdate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatmns” If "Yes, " complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . . . 31 v
32 Did the orgamzatron sell exchange dispose of or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets’? lf "Yes
complete Schedule N, Partlf . . . . a2 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Flegulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . 33 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable ent|ty‘7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule Fl Part i, lH
or iV, and PartV, linet1 . . . . e e e e 34|v
36a Did the organization have a controlled ent|ty W|th|n the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)'? .. 35a| v
b K “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transactton wrth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512{(b)(13)7? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35h| v
36 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? if “Yes,” complaete Schedule R, PartV,fne2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 v

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a refated organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complets Schedule R,

PartVi . . . . . a7 v
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provude exp]anatlons in Schedule O for Part VI Imes 11b end
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 |v
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 880 {2016) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVv . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
Yes | No
ia Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . ia 117
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and )
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . nHArEEE 1ic | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 3,342 ‘ |
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? . 2b | v
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . ] 7
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a | v
b [If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 920-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b |V
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interast in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a hank account, securities account, or other financial
e ¥ 211 A . Y
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
(SFeBe instructions for filing requirements for FIRCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
AR).
5a \Was the crganization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a v
bk Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . . 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally grea’(er than $1 00 000 and dtd the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receiva a payment in excess of $75 made part!y as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . i S EE - Ta | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods:. or services prowded? e 7b | ¥
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise d|$pose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . e . 7c v
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi Ied durlng the year . . . . . . . . I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, diractly or indirecily, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 71 v
g I the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g v
h  if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-G? 7h '
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the |
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. L
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 . . . . o VTl Oa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? A 9b
10  Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 930, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facllltles . 10b
11 Section 501{c}(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organizatlon f|l|ng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . |12b ]
13  Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . S oo & 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the atates in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservescnhand . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |nd00r tannlng services dunng the tax year‘? .o . 14a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed & Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 {2016) Page 6
Govemnance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein thisPartM_ . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Goveming Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 36
If there are material differences in voting rights among mambers of the governing body, or
if the govemning body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 35
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employse have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 o
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or frustees, or key empioyees ta a management company or other person? 3 v
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was filed? 4 v
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 v
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . 6 Y
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appcunt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . 7a v
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . 7h v
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings he[d or wntten actlons undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
a The goveming body? . . . . 8a|v
b Each committee with authority to act on beha!f of the gcvernlng body'? .o 8b | v
9 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VlI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule ©. . . . . g v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code. )
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a| v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the act|wt|es of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10bi v
41a Has the organization provided a complate copy of this Form 890 to all members of its goveming body befors filing the form? | 11a| v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ik
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if “No,”go to line 13 . . 12a| v
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could gwa rise to conﬂlcts? 12b| v
¢ Did the organlzatlon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Iif “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . . e 12¢| v
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy? B H . . - F .. 13 | ¥
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy'? D 14 | v
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons inciude a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e e e e 15b| v
I “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see lnstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . e e e e e e 16a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguardthe |
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > IN, i

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c}{3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.

Ownwebsite [ Ancther's website Uponrequest [ Other {explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLA, INC., 545 SOUTH SECOND ST., LOUISVILLE, KY 40202, (502) 587-8622, FAX: (502) 587-2343

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2018) Page 7
IEZZET0 Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in thisPat™MI . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
» List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
= List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Bex 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employses who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
» List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or direciors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[0 Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(A ® gl @ ® F)
{do not check mors than cne
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/rustes) | COMpensation |sompensation from| amount of
lweek (list an o=l = ey ey g from related other
hours for | & a i g & | 3g 3 the organizations compensation
retated | S2| 5| 8|8 |25 |3 | organizaton | w-2/1008-MISC) from the
organizations gg F E "::g S| 7 |w-2/1008-MISG) organization
below dotted| S 5 | B g|"g and related
ling) g g § o organizations
gle =
@ &
N g
[=
(1) BRAD SMITH 1.0
CHAIRMAN v v 0 0 0
{2) TRICIA BURKE 1.0
SECRETARY v v 0 0 0
(3) COURTNEY GIESEL 1.0
TREASURER v v 0 0 0
{4) JIM ALLEN 1.0
PAST CHAIR v v 0 0 0
(5) BILL BARBER 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{6) HARLEY BUTLER 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 Q
{7) TRAY COCKERELL 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 i 0
(8) GREG DEMUTH 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{9) CHRISTOPHER ECKEN 1.0 _
DIRECTOR o 0 0 0
{10) GAYLEE GILLIM 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{11) TED HISSEY 1.0
DIRECTOR v a 0 0
{12) HOWARD HOLLOMAN 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{13) DAVID HOLOBAUGH 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(14) BETTY KINZER 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 V] 0

.Form 990 2014
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Form 990 (2016} Page 8
CETSRYIN Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
A @) {do not ch:c?:irtrll?)l:e than one o) {8) ®
Narne and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Raportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directorftrustes) | cOmpensation |compensation from amount of
wesk flist anmyr— = slol= = from relgtaq other .
hours for é alaiF|2|3g g the organizations compansatian
related 5| 2 3; a|5g|g| organization [ (W-2/1000-MISC) from the
lorganizations g g 'g' -g_ ':fg =1 = {(w-2/1099-MISG) organization
helow dotted| = 1 @ 2 g and related
line) E g 3 ] organizations
2 % %
{15) TOM KMETZ 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{16) BARBARA LANKFORD 1.0
DIRECTOR v ] 0 0
{17} PAT NORTHAM 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(18) MARTIN PADGETT (N4
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(19) TRACEE TROUTT 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(20) DEBBIE WESSLUND 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 Q 1t}
{21) JIM WILLIAMSON 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(22) HALA ZIADY 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(23) SCOTT ZOPPOTH 10
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(24) DIANE BAILEY 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{25} (SEE STATEMENT)
1b Sub-total . . . . A & 0 0 0
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A A & 1,536,686 0 244,803
d Total (addlines1iband1¢). . . . . . I E P 1,536,686 v} 244,803
2 Total number of individuals {including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P 11
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated il I
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . 3 v

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensa’uon from the
organization and related organlzatlons greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individua! . . . . . . . .o 4|y
5 Did any person listed on line ‘la receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzatlon or |nd|\ndual i
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.
A )] ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
TREASURER JEFFERSON CO PUBLIC SCHOOLS 3332 NEWBLRG ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218 | REIMBURSE FOR CONSTRUCTION COST K
LOUISVILLE MECHANICAL SERVICES 300 HIGH RISE DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218| LABOR AND REPAIRS 454, 255
CURRENTMARKETING 1324 E. WASHINGTON STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40206 MARKETING 356,655
MILLER TRANSPORTATION 111 OUTER LOOP, LOUISVILLE, KY 40214 FIELD TRIP TRANSPORTATION 332,600
CERIDIAN HCM 3311 EAST OLD SHAKOPEE ROAD, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55425 PAYROLL SERVICES 257,017
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
recsived more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 1
Form 990 (2016)
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Ferm 290 (2018)
ETEAYIN Statement of Revenue

RITIONAT 1041480 AW

2NM1R Raturn

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nots to any line in this Part VIl . . . e
A ©) {C} D}

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excludad from tax
function revanue under sections
revanus 512-514

2g 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a 613,543
g 2| b Membershipdues . . . . | 1b 0
—E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢ 235,001
§ Lf d Related organizations . . . | 1d 0
] E @ Govemnment grants (contributions) | 1e 3,065,082
8P| f Al oter contributions, gifts, grants,
3 2 and similar amounts not included above | 1f 2,694 524
£ § g Noncash confributions included in lines 1a-17:§ 22,977 |
8 8| h Total Add lines 1a=1f . . . . .. > 6,608,150
2 Business Code
S | 2a HEALTHYLIVING 813410 24,161491| 24,161,491
& b YOUTHDEVELOPMENT 813410 16,279,741 16,279,741
§ ¢ SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 813410 69,921 69,921
E| 4
E e
% f Al other program service revenue . Y 1 ] 0
a g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . . . ., . P 40,511,153
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) A & 159,184 159,184
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royalties Ce . N
i Real {ii) Personal
8a Grossrents 15,943
b Less: rantal expenses
¢ Rental income or {loss) 15,943 0 -
d Net rental income or (loss) T 15,943 15,943
Ta Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities {i} Other
assets ather than inventary 004,797 12,479
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 895,079 41,915
¢ Gain or (loss) . 9,718 {29,436) ol |
d Net gain or (loss) . > (19,718) (19,718)
g 8a Gross incoms from fundraising
g events (not including $ 235,001
E of contributions reportéa"él"lnli'ﬁ'e"f c)'
5 SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . ga 70,674
g b Less:direciexpenses . . . . b £2,645 - = a1
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events . P (21,971 (21,971)
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g 82,200
b Less:costofgoodsseld . . . b 55,316
¢ Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory . . W 26,884 26,884
Miscallanaous Revenue Business Code
11a CONTRACT SERVICES 561000 1,618,043 1,618,043
b PARKING LOT 531190 230,872 219,341 11,531
¢ MISCELLANECUS 900099 61,298 61,208
d All cther revenue . 0 0 0 0
e Total. Add lines 11a—11d . e > 1,910,213
12  Total revenue. See instructions. » 49,189,838 42,190,484 218,341 171,853
Form 990 (2016)
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Farm 890 (2018)

Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4} organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thig Part IX . [
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total ] b B ] )
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses P rperees | e e kel
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part [V, line 21 5,650 4400
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 45,800 45,800
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemnments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 186 . 3,200 3,200
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees 676,402 136,754 495,119 44,529
6 Compensation not included above, 1o dlsquallfled
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages . 21,047 636 18,320,600 2,589,735 137,361
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions ( ncIude
section 401{k) and 403{b) employer contributions) 1,374,744 1,093,283 264,978 16,483
9  Other employee benefits . 1,160,602 951,064 194,953 14,585
10  Payroll taxes . . 1,560,724 1,341,202 198,989 20,533
11 Fees for services (non-empioyees)
a Management
b Legal 27,616 22,486 5130
¢ Accounting 48,700 1,300 47 400
d Lobbying . .
e Professicnal fundraising services. Sae Part IV Ilne 17
f Investment management fees 18,051 18,051
g Other. {f line 11g amount sxcseds 10% of kne 25 column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule ©.) .
12  Advertising and promotion 1,021,427 665,298 271,868 84,261
13 Office expenses 5,819,689 5,558,221 258,613 2,855
14  Information technology 920,559 920,559
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 5,437 879 5,344,299 93,329 251
17 Travel . . . . SR 710,272 693,315 16,149 808
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment axpenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
18  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 543,586 340,423 151,484 51,679
20  Interest . 870,234 589,935 280,299
21 Payments to afﬁllates 392,209 392,209 0 f
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortizatlon 3,797,981 3,494,011 299,470 4,500
23 Insurance . . e e 795,623 750,983 43,640 1,000
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CONTRACT SERVICES 1,046,888 677,996 368,892
b MEMBERSHIP DUES 84,559 7,795 26,158 50,608
¢ MISCELLANEOUS 73,445 57,766 15,404 275
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 47,482,536 41,432,200 5,621,608 429,728
26 Joint costs. Complete this [line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .
Form 990 {2016)
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Form 9980 (2016)

Balance Sheet

Page 11

RIFINY An-11.Ra AM 44

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X _ ]
{A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 5.644| 1 £ATE
2 Savings and temporary cash |nvestments . 18,406,961 2 20,779,508
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2,229251| 3 2,361,867
4  Accounts receivable, net 370,038| 4 479,363
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers drrectors,
trustees, key employess, and highest compensated employees. &
Complate Part Il of Schedule L e e ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(fi{1)), persons described in section 4958{c)3)(B), and contributing employsrs and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){9) volumtary employees’ beneficiary
a organizations (see instructions}. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 8 0
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ol 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use o 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 272278| 9 377,691
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part V1 of Schedule D 10a 104,861,053
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 47,028,893 45,402,949| 10¢c 57,832,160
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 4,053,403| 11 4,150,470
12  Investments-—other securities. See Part IV, fine 11 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0| 13 0
14  Intangible assets . 0] 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Iune 11 . . 0| 15 36,013
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 34) 70,740,524| 16 86,022,347
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 1,273,718| 17 2,112,843
18  Grants payable . 0j 18
18  Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond |Iabl|ltleS 18,927,286| 20 18,215,113
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 0| 24
pl22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
B2 trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
§ disqualified persons. Complets Part [l of Schedule L .. 29
1|23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrefated third parties 695,478| 23 6,259,412
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0| 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and cther liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 297,085 25 68,329
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 21,193,538| 26 26,655,697
. Qrganizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b El and
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. _ | |
|27 Unrestricted net assets . 44,070,823 27 53,876,612
8|28  Temporarily restricted net assets . 4,133,945 28 4,145,785
2 29 Pemanently restricted net assets . 1,342,218| 29 1,344,253
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 956), check here P I:I and
= complete lines 30 through 34. e a
& 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 0| 30
@ (81  Paid-inor capital surplus, or land, building, or eguipment fund : 0] 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 0| 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . .o 49,546,986| 33 59,366,650
34  Total iabilities and net assets/fund balances . 70,740,524| 34 86,022,347
Form 990 2016)
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Form 980 (2016) Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any linginthisPart Xl . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . 1 49,189,838
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 47,483,536
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 1,706,302
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Pan X Ilne 33 column (A)) 4 49,546,986
8  Net unrealized gains {(losses) on investments 5 174,947
& Donated services and use of facilities 6 (148,634)
7  Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) . 9 8,087,019
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X Ilne
33 column (B) . .- - . - 10 50,366,620
Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart Xl . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [1Cash Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a v

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compilad or
raviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
O Separate basis  [[] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis 7

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? , . 2b | v
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audrted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[] Separate basis Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ |f “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compiiation of its financial statements and selection of an independent acceuntant? 26| v
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . . . 3al v

b I “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’? If the organlzatlon did not undergo the
required audit or audits, expiain why in Schedule O and dascribe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b | ¢

Form 990 (2016)
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Part Vi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

(A) Name and Title {B) Average hours {C) Position {D) Reporiable (E) Reportable (F} Estimated
per week (Check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of cther
Uistary hoursforrelated | | Z| S| §| &| § from the from related compensation
O tied ey 2| g & 3| 3 3 organization organizations from the
£ g - 3 a = (W=2/1099-M15C) (W=2/1099-MISC) organization and
5| & gl & related
af g H 3 organizations
IR E
3 g
E
' &
25y BARRY BARKER 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
28) TROY CHILDRESS 1.0
DIRECTOR
27y TERESA COUTS 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(28) LEE HAMILTON 1.0
S| o 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(29) ROBERTA HARTLAGE 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(30) RUDY HAVIRA 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(31) STEVE JAMES 1.0
Y 0 o ,
DIRECTOR
(3z) MARY KINNEY 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
32) REBECCA MATHENY 1.0
L ket e IV 0 o 0
DIRECTOR
(3¢) DOUG PHILLIPS 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(35) STEVE SEXTON 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
#5) THURMAN MARK 1.0
e s irizrs| W 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
37) R. STEPHEN TRAVER 45.0
v 253,250 0 37,610
PRESIDENT 5.0
(38 DAVID W HEARD
45.0 1/
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT OF I 187,564 0 30,245
QOPERATIONS .
(39) S. KAY MANNING 45.0
---------- 5 s v 133,903 0 27,830
VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE 5.0
(40y BECKY GAMM 50.0
S—— v 160,665 0 24,052
VICE PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS
41) LAURIE JACKSON 0.0
v 121,320 0 20,206
BRANCH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 45.0
42) RONNIE MCKIERNAN 50.0
e v 111,488 0 18,066
BRANCH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(43) WILLIAM A PIERCE, JR
80.0 v
VICE PRESIDENT OF PLANNING Shas 115,223 0 18,941
AND DEVELOPMENT
(44) KENNETH E HOERTER, R 50.0
v 114,786 0 18,451
BRANCH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours (C) Position (D) Reportable ({E} Reportable (F) Estimated
~ perweek (Check all that appy) compensation compensation amount of other
Gstanyhoursfor elated | 31 2| Q| &| &| ¢ from the from related compensation
O e ey £ £| 4| 2| 2 3 organization organizations from the
s g- 2 a S {W-2/1099-M1SC) (W21 099-MISC) organ]zat“:,n and
=| 2 of & related
2 E 3 g organizations
a| 8 g
: :
g 3
3
45y RYAN M BRAMER 50.0
v 112,891 0 21,260
DISTRICT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(48) DENIS ENEX 50.0 /
DEVELOPMENT GRANTS | 110,327 of . 10,070
SPECIALIST
47y RYAN KINGERY 50.0
e v 269 ] 18,072
VICE PRESIDENT - INFORMATION |~~~ 108, ,
MANAGEMENT
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(o) or 990:E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 1 6

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980 or Form 9980-E2Z. Open to Public
Intenal Revenue Service | I Information about Schedule A {(Form 990 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer id

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}{1){A){i).

2 [] A school described in section 170{b)}{(1){A)i). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [JA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1){A){iil).

4 [1A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1){A){ii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

[J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{(1)(A){iv}). {Complete Part II.)

68 [ A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170{b){1){A){v).

7 [ An organization that nommally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170({b)(1}{A)}{vi). {Complste Part I1.}

[ A community trust described in section 170{b){1}{A}{vi). {Complete Part I.)

9 [Jan agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1){A){ix) cperated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33'3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 3315% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (Iless section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 508{(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

11 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 500{a}{1) or section 509(a){2). See section 50%{a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting arganization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or cantrolled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appeint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part [V, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operatad in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [] Type lll non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operatad in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type [I, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

[+ ]

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . e e e e e e e e e e e I:l
g Provide the following information about the supported orgamzatlcn(s)

(i) Name of supportad organization (i) EIN {iii} Type of organization | {iv) Is the organization | {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount af
{described on lines 1-10 | listed in your goveming support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes Na

{A)

®)

{C)

D)

(3]

Total

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2016

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170({b){(1)(A){iv) and 170(b){T){(A)(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [1[W]

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | (a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e) 2016 {f} Total

1

QGifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended an its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3.

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization} included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e) 2016 () Total

7  Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest, dwndends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ..
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part V1.) .
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {see instructions) . . . 12 |
13  First five years, If the Form 990 is for the crgamzatlon s first, second thlrd fourth or ﬁfth tax year as a section 501{c){3}
organization, check this boxand stop here . . . J T &
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column ) . . . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partll, line 14 . . . 15 %
16a 33'4% support test—20186, If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and Ilne 14 is 337% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . R &
b 3313% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is Sd'fa% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . .o A A
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the arganization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part V1 how the organization masts the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The arganization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . I |
18 Private foundation. lf the organlzatlcn dld not check a box on Ilne 13 16a, 16b 173 or 17b check thIS box and see
ingtructions . . . . . . L L. . . . o e e e e e el e e e e e e e e s s e O
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Schedude A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}) » | (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2018 () Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”} 6,663,320 5,315,380 6,636,023 5,300,375 8,619,483 31,634,501
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . . 28,839,049 32,565,260 34,003,452 33,905,099 40,432,008] 170,945,769
3 Gross raceipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under secticn 513 33,344 45,850 35,464 23,302 159,184 207,144

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behatf . . . 0 0 4] 0 0 0

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . 36,636,613 38,926,500 40,674,939 39,228,776 47,310,676 202,777,504

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons i 27.000 23,950 31,100 44,560 45,040 171,650
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 |

raceived from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 |

or 1% of the amount online 13 for the year | o o 0 0 0 o
¢ Addlines 7a and 7b i 27,000 23,950 31.100 44 560 45,040 171,650

8 Public support. (Subtract line Tc from

I|ne6) c e e e 202,605,854

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | ({a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c} 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total

9 Amountsfromlineé . . . . . . 36,636,613 38,926,500 40,674,939 39,228,776 47 310,676 202,777,504

10a Gross income from Interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans, rents,

royalties and income from similar sources . 136,814 131,857 197,423 212,467 159,184 837,745

b Unrelated business taxable income {less

section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . 4] 0 0 0 0

¢ Addlines 10aand10b . . . . 136,814 131,857 197,423 212,487 159,184 837,745

11 Net income from unrelated busmess

activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business is regularly carried on 11,833 0 0 0 0 11,833

12  Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

{Explainin Part VL) . . . . 0 0 a 0 0 0
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11
and12) . . . . . 35,785,260  35,058,357| 40,872,362| 39.441243| 47469860 203,627,082
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere . . . O I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16  Public support percentage for 20186 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column{®) . . . . . | 15 99.50 %
16 _ Public suppert percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . |16 99.45 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () . . . | 17 D41 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 . . . . 18 0.46 %
19a 33'2% support tests—2016, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 is more than 33'4%, and line
17 iz not more than 33's%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P [7]

b 33'2% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is mors than 33'4%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ¥ [
Schedule A (Form 290 or 990-E2) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 Page 4

Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part i, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by w
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1} or (2)? if “Yes,” axplain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was dsscribed in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)(4), (5), or (6)7 ¥ “Yes,” answer 7
{b}) and (c) balow. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. ab

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B) ]
purposes? If “Yes,” axplain in Part VI what conlrols the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a  Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™)? ff | 4
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the forsign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported crganizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supponrted organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2\(B)
purposes. 4c |

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? Iif “Yas,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including {i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or remaved; {ii) the reasons for each such action;
(i} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Nl only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already _
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5h
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the crganization's control? 5¢

6  Did the organization provide support {(whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,* provids detail in Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 71
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if "Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 {cther than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509{(a){1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VL. 93
b Did one or more disqualified persens (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interast? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. ab
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 7

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. Oc

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type {ll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b balow. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

RITIZNAT AN-414:-50 AR 15 AR Ratuurn Tha Vannn Man's Nhrictian Acanciatinn nf



Scheduls A {Form 880 or 890-EZ) 2016

Page B

Supporting Organizations {continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and {(c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI,

Yes

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directars or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describa in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit cf any supported organization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization{s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how contro}
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlfed or managed
the supported organization(s).

_ Yes

No

Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 920 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did tha organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used io satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [0 The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these aclivities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (2) constituie activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported crganization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

8 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and {b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elact a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VL.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b |

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 290-E2) 2016 Page &
IEEEYY__Tvpe lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type IIl non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Cunrent Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoverigs of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

& Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses {see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4). 8

o=

-~

{B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount - {A} Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for shart tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other nan-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

sae instructions).

5 Net vaiue of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5§ by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section G - Distributable Amount Current Year

]

w

R~ ||

1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject 1o

emergency temporary reduction {see instructions). 8

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type |l supporting crganization (see
instructions).

G| N -

Schedule A (Form 280 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Adminisirative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {(prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions {describe in Part Vi). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part Vl). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section G, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

M| et

o~ |||

@ » (i , (iii)
I Underdistributions Distributable
Excess Distributions Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 8
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
{reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

[

W

From 2013

From 2014

From?2015 . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2016 from

Section D, line 7: %

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining undetdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. Ses instructions.

& Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For rasutt greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3f
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

-
== ||| |a|0 o>

1]

-2

0

Excess from 2013 .
Excess from 2014 .
Excess from 2015 .
Excess from 2016 .

oa|0|ob

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047
Fonn 560, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

or 880-PF) » Attach to Form 990, Form 980-EZ, or Form 980-PF., 2 @ 1 6

Department of the Treasury | . |ntonmation about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) and its instructions is at www.rs.gov/form890.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501{c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
] 4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
1 527 political organization

Form 990-PF L] 501{c)(3) exempt private foundation
] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

] 501{c){3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Ruls. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more {in monaey or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and I. See instructions for determining a
cantributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

£ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/ % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170{b)(1)(A){vi}, that checked Scheduls A {Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line
13, 164, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 999, Part ViIl, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

[0 For an organization described in section 501(c}(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animais. Complete Parts I, 11, and Ill.

[0 For an organization described in section 501(c)(7}, {8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 ormore duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . s [

Caution: An arganization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 890-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 830-EZ, or 920-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 880-EZ, or 830-PF.  Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B {Form 980, 980-E2, or 930-PF) (2018)

RI7TIFNAT 10-44-RE0 ARM >3 MR RPatiirn  Tha Vauns Man'e M hrictian Acenciatinn nf



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (20186) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,600

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

Type of contribution

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a
No.

[0
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d
Type of contribution

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash [l

{Complete Part | for
nencash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

90,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contribufions

(d)
Type of contribution

150,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part |l for
nongash contributions.)

RITIONM17 AN-441-50 AM

ral

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) {2018}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (e {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Person
Payroll [l
25,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ ._ %)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Person
Payroll O
20,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIF + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 Perscn
Payroll O
10,500 Noncash O
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {c) {4
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Person
Payroll O
9,395 Noncash O
(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 Person
Payroll O
6,100 Noncash [l
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RITI?N1T7 1N-11-Ra AR

Schedule B {Form 890, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) {2016)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2016) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) ® & (d) .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 Person
Payroll [
10,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.}
@ ] d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
i4 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 . Person
Payroll [
8,500 Noncash O
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) c]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 Person
Payroll Ol
7.130 Noncash O
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 Person
Payroll O
50,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (o) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 Person
Payroll O
12,500 Noncash O
{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

&I7I9N1T 10-141-5a AR

2R

Schedule B {Form 890, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) {2016)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

_______ .

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
Neo.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

15

16,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20

5,750

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(&)
Total contributions

I
Type of contribution

21

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part il for
nongash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

@
Type of contribution

22

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

23

16,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Compilete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

24

10,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

RITONAT AN-14-8Q AM

L

Schedule B {Form 880, 990-E2, or 880-PF) {2016}

2018 Raturn  Tha Yanna Man'e Mhrictian Aesariatian af



Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (20186)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) ®)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total confributions

(d)
Type of contribution

25

10,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Cemplete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

26

10,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

27

13,815

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

28

10,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Compilete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

26y

12,060

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contriburtion

30

5,000

Person
Payrofl O
Noncash O

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

R_I719047 An-14-R0 AM 27

Schedule B {Form 9980, 890-EZ, or 880-PF) {2016)
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Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 880-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

c
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

31

15,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

6,075

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

33

Person
Payroll O
Noncash 1

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,000

Person
Payroli O
Noncash |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

35

16,000

Person
Payroll Ol
Noncash O

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

b
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

c
Total contributions

(d
Type of contribution

36

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Hl for
noncash contributions.)

RIZIINAT AN<44-RQ AR

m

Schedule B {Form 980, 820-EZ, or 990-PF) {2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Contributors {See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) c (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
& Person
Payroll O
68,625 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ ] (d) .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 Person
Payroll O
5,600 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 Person
Payroll &
5,000 Noncash [
{Complete Part |l for
nancash contributions.)
(a) c (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 Person
Payroll O
6,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) () {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 Person
Payroll [
5719 Noncash O
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) c (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
42 Person
Payroll O
11,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RIZMONAT 10-14:-RG AN

24

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 880-PF) (2016)
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Schaduile B {Form 980, $90-EZ, or 990-FF) {2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer iientiﬁcation number

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed,

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

@
Type of contribution

43

16,379

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

7,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Corplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

45

50,000

Person
Payroll [
Noncash O

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

486

6,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

47

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Gomplete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

48

125,076

Person
Payroll [l
Noncash O

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

RI?INA7 10-141-R0 AN

aan

Schedule B {Form 990, 890-E2, or 980-PF) {2016)
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Schedule B {Form 290, 990-EZ, or 830-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE ¥ OUMG WEXN'E CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 Person
Payroll O
8,830 Noncash O
{Complete Part 1i for
nonecash contributions.)
(a) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tetal contributions Type of contribution
50 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {c) (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
52 Person
Payroll O
12,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
@ 9 @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
53 Person
Payroll O
10,000 Noncash O
(Complets Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ ©
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
54 Person
Payroll O
15,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

KFTIHINAT7 AN-14-R0 ARA

L]

Schedule B {Form 880, 830-EZ, or 280-PF) {2016)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) c (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
55 Person
Payroll O
568,815 Noncash ]
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
56 Person
Payroll [
11,4495 Noncash O
{Complete Part |i for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
57 Person
Payroll O
6,500 Noncash O
{Complete Part ll for
______ noncash contributions.)
(al (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
58 Person
Payroll |
5,120 Noncash O
(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
59 Person
Payroll O
14,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
60 Person
Payroll O
5,500 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

QRITMNA7 10:14:-Ra AR

9

Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 850-PF) (2018)

ANIE Roturn Tha Vanna Man'e Chrictian Acenriatinn nf



Schedule B {Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) ® (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
61 Person
Payroll O
6,500 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
62 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash [
{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a} (b) {c) (d) )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
63 Person
Payroll O
20,000 Noncash g
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ o) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
64 . Person
Payroll |
6,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {c} 1G]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
65 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash [
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 Person
Payroll O
12,500 Noncash O
(Complets Part Il for
nencash contributions.)

RI7TIONA7 A0+44:-RQ ARM

%

Scheduls B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018)
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Schadule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSQCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification humbar

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) ) {c) 9
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O
{Complets Part |l for
noncash centributions.)
@ .. @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
68 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
69 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part [l for
nencash contributions.)
{a) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
o | Person
Payroll O
8,120 Noncash [
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
71 Person
Payroll O
15,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {c) (d)
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
72 Person
Payroll O
13,840 Noncash |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RITIINMT 1N-14-RQ M

a4

Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) {2016)

MR Raturn  Tha Yauna Man'e Chrictian Aeennsiatinn nf



Scheduls B {Form 980, 980-EZ, or 830-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{©
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

73

5,000

Person
Payroll (|
Noncash O

{Complete Part It for
noncash gontributions.)

(a)
No.

MName, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

74

10,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(&)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

75

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d)
Typae of contribution

8,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

78

25,100

Person
Payroll il
Noncash |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RI7IINAT A0-441-Ra ABA

Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ2, or 890-PF) {2016)
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Scheduls B {Form 990, 8990-EZ, or 990-FF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

.

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) ) {c) {d)
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
79 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash d
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) o )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
80 Person
Payroll O
9,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
&1 Person
Payroll O
30,000 Noncash W]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
82 Person
Payroll O
27,800 Noncash [
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
@ ) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
83 Person
Payroll [
41,745 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
84 Person
Payroll O
8,000 Noncash (|
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RI7TIONAT7 1N:-141:K0 AR

2R

Schedule B {Form 880, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) {20186)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

B

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

85

6,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

86

221,402

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)

{a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

87

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash ]

{Complete Part |! for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

88

10,500

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

89

194,935

Person
Payroll 0
Noncash O

{Complete Part |I for
nancash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20

137,424

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RI7IN47 1N-411-EQ AM 27
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 290-PF) (20186)

~ Page 3
Name of organization Employer.j ificatign number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE &_
Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(é) Mo FMV ( © dmat ) d
rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
o (b) EMV (or estimatel d
P?I‘Tl Description of noncash property given (389(;';:3‘: t?;:s)) Date received
$
{a) No. ®) (c) . @
];':,!tn I Description of noncash property given F?sﬂ:e(iz;t? 32;2::? Date received
$
{a) No. ) {c} ) «
'f,':r':'] Description of noncash property given F?Sn:e(iz';t?::ltl;::;)e) Date received
$
(a) No. ib) {c) . ()
:’raorrtnl Description of noncash property given Fg:e(i::t?ﬂ?;::? Date received
{a) No. b) (© . {d)
Ig':rrtnl Description of noncash property given F(l\sl;(i:;:z:ltm::)e) Date received

RIFIZ2DAT AN-14-5Q0 AM
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Schedule B {Form 990, 920-EZ, or 990-PF} (2016) Page 4

Name of organization Employcpidaniitaation number

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through {e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year, (Enter this information once. See instructions.) $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.,

a) No.
(ﬂ)'om {d) Description of how gift is held
Part 1
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. . " o I
Igroml {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. . . — .
5"’&"1 {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - .
rf'rorr:‘l {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

RI7I2N17 1N-441-RQ AM
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DULE D
(s,gr"j ag0) Supplemental Financlal Statements
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| oms No. 1845-0047

| 2016

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 980. Open to Public
Intemnal Revanue Sarvice P Information abaut Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification iumber

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear. . . . . . .
2  Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
3  Aggregate valus of grants from {during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year . TN
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . O Yes [J No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. O Yes [J No
Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important fand area
[ Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
O Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in{a) . . . . [ 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . 2d

3  Number of congervation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . -+« « + . [OYes [ No

6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L&)

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)B){H)
and section 170(h){4)(B){i)? e e e e e e e e e e e e M Yes [0 No

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

IEEAN Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenus statement and balance sheet
works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, PartVlll,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .®» §
(i) Assets included in Fom 890, PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., ... . .» §

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958} relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, PartVill,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .®» §
b Assets included in Form 980, Part X . e e e e e . > g
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Scheduls D (Form 990} 2016 Page 2
N Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)
3  Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xlil.
5  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . ] Yes [ No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 890, Part X? . . . . . - -« o+ v o o v v v« « o « [OVYes ONo

b if "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part X|II and complete the following table:
Amount

¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . L L L . L L L. . ... 1c

d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d

e Distributions duringthsyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1e

f Endingbalance . . . . 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [ No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIl . . . . |

Endowment Funds.
Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Tiree years back | (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . 4,302,034 4,478,544 4,348,824 3,800,247 3,543,301

b Contributions . . 8,055 7,955 7,150 2,372 12,390

¢ Net investment eamlngs galns and

losses . . . . e e 297,845 31,161 308,306 717,792 398,922
d Grants or scholarships C .. 0 0 0 o}
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . . . . . . . . 207,201 215,626 185,736 171,587 154,366

f Administrative expenses . . . . 0 0 0 0
g Endofyearbalance . . . 4,400,733 4,302,034 4,478,544 4,348,824 3,800,247
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)} held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment >  69.50%

b Permanentendowment » 3050 %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > 0.00 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administerad for the

organization by: Yes| No

() unrelatedorganizations . . . . . . . . . L L L o L . . e 3afi) v

(i) related organizations . . . poan W g i . Bafii) v
h If “Yes” on line 3afi}, are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as requlred on Schedule Ft? R 3b

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the arganization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis | {b) Cost or ather basis {e) Accumulated (d} Book value
(investment) {other) dapregiation

1a Land o e e e Wow oo 8,589,442 7,528,400

b Bunldmgs e e . WA . . 82,360,630 37,722,331 Ad BAZZEE

¢ Leasehold |mprovements e N R 220,639 88,923 131,718

d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 11,040,812 8,156,603 2,884,200

e Other . . . . 2,648,536 2,649,536
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) . . . . . W 57,832,160

8chedule D (Form 890) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2016 Page 3
Investments—0ther Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation:
{including nama of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
{2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3} Other
A
)
{C)
{5
)
(F)
{G)
H
Total, {Column (b} must equal Form 930, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.} P
Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment {b} Book value (e} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

{1
{2}
3
{4)
)]
(61
@
(8
(9)
Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 830, Part X, col. (B) fing 13.) B>
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b) Book value

1
)]
{3)
)
{5)
{6)
]
{8)

-f(g)tal. {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . >

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b} Book valua
{1) Federal income taxes
{2) CUSTODIAL LIABILITIES 58,329
{3) DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 0
(4)
{5)
)]
{7)
)
{9}

Total. {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) P 68,329

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XTI, provide the text of the footnate to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASG 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI

Schedule D (Form 920) 2016
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Schedule D {Fonm 990) 2016 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 49,809,793
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments - 174,947

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b 55,344

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . il B e . m R WE R |2 -

d Other (DescribeinPartXily. . . . . . . . , . . . . . . [2d 389,864}

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 619,955
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1 . 3 49,189,838
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . | 4a

b Other DescribeinPartXuly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b O/

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . R 1~ - 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th;s must equaf Form 990 Partl hne 12 ) SR 3 A E 5 49,189,838

IZRETI  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With E: Expenses per Refurn.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total sxpenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 47,764,770
2  Amounts includad on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: _

a Donated services anduseof facilites . . . . . . . . . . . [2a 203,077{

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . e L

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) B e - | 77,287

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . .« o . ..o e e e e 2e 281,264
3 Subfractline 2e from line1 . . . F - m W WS EEE 3 47,483,506
4  Amounts included on Form 230, Part IX Ilne 25 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXil). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 0

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . e . 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c (Thls must equahr Form 990 Part I, Ime 1 8 ) 5. . . . F 5 47,483,506

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, linea 4; Part X, line
2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X|I, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE STATEMENT

Schedule D {Form 880) 2016
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Part X1

complete this part to provide any additional information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE D i b} Amount

2(D) - OTHER REVENUES IN {2} Description (b)

AUDITED FINANGIAL CHANGE IN DERIVITATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 312,377

ggg‘TEMENTS NOTINFORM | |COST OF GOODS SOLD 55,318
SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSE 21,571

SouEDULe D PATL AL LIS o Desrgion o) A

A{JI)DI_TED FINANCIAL COST OF GOODS SOLD 55318

ggé\TEMENTS NOTINFORM [ |SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 21,971
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Bart X\ Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and &, Part Il
lines 1a and 4: Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part
Xil,_lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART YV, THE YMCA'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS CONSIST OF INVESTMENTS HELD IN VARIOUS INSTITUTIONS INVESTMENT
LINE 4 - INTENDED USES |ACCOUNTS. THESE INVESTMENTS CONSIST OF BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDE AND PERMANENTLY

OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS |RESTRICTED FUNDS. THE BOARD DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE FOR FUNDING THE FUTURE
OPERATIONS OF THE YMCA. AS REQUIRED BY GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, NET
ASSETS ASSOCIATED WITH ENDOWMENT FUNDS, INCLUDING FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS TO FUNCTION AS ENDOWMENTS, ARE CLASSIFIED AND REPORTED BASED ON THE EXISTENCE
OR ABSENCE OF DONOR-IMPOSED RESTRICTIONS.

SCHEDULE D, PART X, THE YMCA IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS NOT-FOR-PRCFIT

LINE 2 - FIN 48 (ASC 740) |CORPORATIONS AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C){3). THE YMCA FILES AN
FOOTNOTE INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TQ THE
YMCA TAX-EXEMPT PURPQOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME.

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016, THE YMCA DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO
INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR
THE YEARS THEN ENDED.
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundralsing or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 920, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 880-EZ, line 6a.

artment of the Traasury » Attach to Form 8%) or Form 950-E2. Opento Public
Intarnal Revenue Sarvice » Information about Schedule G (Form 950 or 890-EZ) and its instructions s at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer idgpiity
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations a [ Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Amount paid to
or retained by)
organization

{i) Name and address of individual (iii) Did fundraiser have | e\ o0es raceipts or retained by)

or entity (fundralser) i) Activity custady or control of fromn activity fundraiser listed in

Amount paid to (v?
caontributiong? col. ()

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . . L . s e e e e e e
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 980-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000,

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 ¢} Other events
BLACK ACHIEVER'S BANQUET SAFE PLACE TURF CLASSIC q @ ‘ mﬁ%ﬁ?‘ﬂf‘;ﬁpﬁgh
{event typa) (event type) {tatal number)
3
@ 1 CGrossreceipts . . . . 183,205 116,489 5,981 305,675
5}
o
2 Less: Contributions . . 1255683 107,901 1,507 235,001
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
lne2) . . . . . . . 57,612 8,588 4,474 70,674
4 Cashprizes . . . . . 0
5 Noncash prizes . . . 0
[%)]
% 6 Rentffacility costs . . . 6,642 85642
[]
o
g| 7 Foodandbeverages . . 50,971 50,971
Q
£| 8 Entertainment . . . . 500 500
9  Other direct expenses . 21,470 8,588 4,474 34,532
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn{dy . . . . . . . . . . » 92,645
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column(d) . . . . . . > (21,971}
GEIgYll]l  Gaming. Complste if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV Ilne 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
© . {b) Pull tabs/instant . {d} Totat gaming {add
3 {s} Binga bingo/progressive bingo {c) Other gaming col- {2) through col. {c))
2
&
1 Gross revenue .
@1 2 QCashprizes .
2| 3 Noncash prizes
s
@ 4  Rent/facility costs .
=
5  Other direct expenses
[l Yes %[ Yes %|[ Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor. . . . |[] No O No O No
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 throughSincolumn{d}y . . . . . . . . . . »
8  Net gaming income summary. Subtract ine 7 fromline 1, column{d) . . . . . . . . »

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each ofthesestates? . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [] No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during thetaxyear? . [ Yes [] No
b If“Yes,” explain:

Schedule G {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2016 Page 3

11 Does the grganization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . [lYes[]Neo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to adminigter charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OVYesNo
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . v . .. |12a %
b An outside facility . . . 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon ] gammg/specnal events books and
records:
Name b
Address

15a Doas the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . <« -+« + v =+ H¢Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the orgamzation > $ e andthe
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party» ¢
¢ If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »-

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name»

Gaming manager compensation >  §

Description of services provided »

Ol Director/officer ClEmployee [Clindependent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . - v« « « O Yes O No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during thetax year » §

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns {jii} and (v); and

Part lll, lines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information,
See instructions

SEE NEXT FAGE

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v},

and Part Il], lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULE G, PART Il - THE DATA IN THIS COLUMN REPRESENTS THE FESTIVAL OF RACES FUNDRAISING
COLUMN C EVENT HELD DURING THE YEAR.
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Fart IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b), and
any other additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE |, PART Il YMCA OF GREATER FORT WAYNE:
COLUMN H - PURPOSE OF
GRANT OR ASSISTANCE _ |SUPPORT FOR THE STATE ALLIANCE

SCHEDULE I, PART |, LINE |THE CRITERIA USED FOR THE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM ARE: RECIPIENT MUST HAVE A MINIMUM GPA OF

2 - PROCEDURES FOR 2.5. MUST BE A HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE. MUST ATTEND 80% OF CLUSTER ACTIVITIES, AND PREPARE AN
MONITORING USE OF ESSAY ON WHAT BLACK ACHIEVERS MEANT TO THEM. THE PACKET IS SUBMITTED TO THE COMMITTEE
GRANT FUNDS. WHICH IS MADE UP OF VOLUNTEERS. RECIPIENT IS INTERVIEWED BY THE COMMITTEE AND SELECTION IS
PERFORMED AFTER THE INTERVIEW PROCESS. RECIPIENT IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT COLLEGE
TRANSCRIPTS FOR TRACKING PURPOSES. THANK YOU LETTERS MUST BE WRITTEN BY THE RECIPIENT AND
PROVIDED TO THE CORPORATION PROVIDING THE SCHOLARSHIP.
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SCHEDULE Compensation Information [ ISMEING, o007

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

> Complete if the organization answerad “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . » Attachto Form 880. =~ i ;
Intemal Ravenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form850. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer id: i
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE w
Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[ First-class or charter travel [ Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions [J Payments for business use of personal residence
[[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [0 Health or social club dues or initiation fees
1 Discretionary spending account [ Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment |
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lll to
explain. . . . . . . L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1ib

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
a7 . 3 a e B EBEEEE @ *© -+ 3 838dEEE - - - 29O GuEEE - - 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used fo establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Diractor. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il
Compensation committes [ written employment contract
[ Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
[] Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . e e e e ra A 4a
Participats in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified re'nrement plan? g i kd 4b
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . ? 4c

If “Yes” to any of lines 4a~c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

-2

SNS

Only section 501(c)(3), 501({c}{4), and 501{c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Saction A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
aTheorganization?.............................. 5a v
b Any related organization? . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5b ¥
if “Yes” on line 5a or §b, descnbe in Part I[I

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net eamings of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . . . ¥ e e e GRS o . W[ G B @ - B T e 6a | v
b Any related organization? . . . oW i S OUE R TwoUmED BT B W W W @ R R e e ot 6b v
If “Yes"” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III

7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describeinPartl . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 v

8 Woere any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53. 4958-4(a)(3)7 lf “Yes,” describe
inPartll . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . e 8 v

9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . . . . . . . v . 0 4 0w e e e e e [+)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 980) 2016
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Bart Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |,
lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, Ba, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Ii. Also complete this part for any

additional information.

Explanation

Return Reference - Identifier

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE | ANNUAL PERFORMANCE BASED ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS ARE PROVIDED TO THE BRANCH EXECUTIVES AND

6A - COMPENSATION THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM. THE PERCENTAGE RANGES FROM 1 TQ 3 PERCENT OF THE EMPLOYEES

CONTINGENT ON NET SALARY. THE ADDITIONAL PAYMENT IS ALSO BASED ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE, COMMUNITY
RELATIONSHIPS AND THEIR LEADERSHIP ABILITIES. THE ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS ARE APPROVED IN TOTAL

EARNINGS OF THE
ORGANIZATION BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD.
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Fart VI Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide additional

information for responses to questions on Schedule K {see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
FPURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REVENUE REFUNDING BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN {F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENLIE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN (%-
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST
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Fart \| Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide additional

information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REVENUE REFUNDING BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN (F} -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN {F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK ANC TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN _ﬁ%—
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:

RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

RITIONAAT7 10-141:-EQ AR
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SCHEDULE L

{Form 990 or 930-EZ)| » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, ine 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28h, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

: » Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ,

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Scheduls L {Form 990 or 890-EZ} and its instructions is at www.irs.g

Department of the Traasury

Transactions With Interested

Persons | OME No. 1545-0047

2016

Open To Public
ov/form890. Inspection

Name of the organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 930, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 {a) Nama of disqualifiad parson

{b) Relationship between disqualified parson and
organization

{d) Correctad?
Yes | No

{c} Description of transaction

()]

2

3)

(4)

5

{6)

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

under section 4958 .
3  Enter the amount of

> g

tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizaton . . . . . . . . |-

Part Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 930-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 930, Part IV, line 26; or if the

organization re

ported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 8, or 22.

{a) Nama of Interssted person

{b} Relationship | {c) Purpose of {d) Loan to or {e) Original

{f} Balance due  i{g) In default?| (h) Approved | {i) Written

with organization loan from the principal amount by board or | agreament?

organization?

To From

committea?

Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

{1)

3]

8)

{4

(6)

8

@

{10)

Total

> 5

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person

{b) Relationship between intarested |{c} Amount of assistance
person and the organization

{d) Type of assistance {e) Purpose of assistance

(L)

2

3)

{4)

(5)

{6)

@

(]

©

(19)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ.

RITIONM7 1014 .50 AR

Cat. No. 50056A Schedule L (Form 380 or 880-EZ) 2016
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Schedule L (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 2

s E% 8\  Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Gomplete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a} Name of interested person {b} Ralationship batween {c) Amount of {d) Description of transaction {e} Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization’s
arganization revenues?

Yes | No

(1) (SEE STATEMENT)
(2}
&)
4
(5)
(6)
0]
{8)
@

(10
m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions or Schedule L {see instructions).

Schedule L {Form 820 or 980-EZ) 2016

RITIINA7 4N:14:RQ ARM RR ON1R Raturn Tho Vanna Man'e Mhriction Acenniatinn nf
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Schedule O
gForm 990)

epariment of Traasury
Intérnal Revenus Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

I QOMB No, 1545-0047

Complete to provide information for respanses 1o spacific guestions en
Forrn 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

2016

Name of the Organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Returh Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1 -

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE IS ESSENTIALLY A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION OF PEOPLE
OF ALL AGES, FAITHS & ABILITIES, ALL WORKING SIDE-BY-SIDE TO ENSURE THAT EVERYONE HAS
THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE LIFE TO ITS FULLEST. OUR MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES
INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR ALL. WE
HAVE THREE AREAS OF FOCUS: YOUTH DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING AND SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY. WE BELIEVE THAT LASTING PERSONAL AND SOCIAL CHANGE CAN ONLY COME
ABOUT WHEN WE WORK TOGETHER TO INVEST IN OUR KIiDS, OUR HEALTH AND OUR NEIGHBORS.
AT THE ROOT OF QUR MOVEMENT IS OUR COMMITMENT TO CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT
EMBODIED IN THE Y'S CORE VALUES OF CARING, HONESTY, RESPECT AND RESPONSIBILITY;
EVERYTHING WE DO STEMS FROM THIS. WE HAVE AFFORDABLE MEMBERSHIP AND PROGRAM
RATES FOR EVERYONE, AND WE PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THOSE WHO NEED IT. THE Y
IS COMMITTED TO NURTURING THE POTENTIAL OF YOUTH, PROMOTING HEALTHY LIVING, AND
FOSTERING A SENSE OF SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND BUILDING THE FOUNDATIONS OF
COMMUNITY. THIS IS OUR CAUSE TO WHICH WE ARE DEDICATED, AND OUR PROMISE THAT WE
]If‘léLI;ILL EVERY DAY, IN EVERY WAY WE POSSIELY CAN TO EVERYONE WHO COMES TO US FOR

LP.

FORM 930, PART lll, LINE 1 -
ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR ALL. WE HAVE THREE AREAS OF FOCUS: YOUTH
DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. WE BELIEVE THAT LASTING
PERSONAL AND SOCIAL CHANGE CAN ONLY COME ABOUT WHEN WE WORK TOGETHER TO INVEST
IN OUR KIDS, OUR HEALTH AND OUR NEIGHBORS. AT THE ROOT OF OUR MOVEMENT IS OUR
COMMITMENT TO CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT EMBODIED IN THE Y'S CORE VALUES OF CARING,
HONESTY, RESPECT AND RESPONSIBILITY; EVERYTHING WE DO STEMS FROM THIS. WE HAVE
AFFORDABLE MEMBERSHIP AND PROGRAM RATES FOR EVERYONE, AND WE PROVIDE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE TO THOSE WHO NEED IT.

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 2 -
NEW PROGRAM SERVICES

AS OF JANUARY 1, 2016 THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE MERGED WITH THE YMCA OF
SOUTHERN INDIANA TO BETTER SERVE THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY.

FORM 980, PART W1, LINE 4A -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

AS SUCH, SOCIAL EVENTS ARE SCHEDULED AT APPROPRIATE TIMES TO INCLUDE INTERACTION
WITH AND BETWEEN THE CHILDREN AND THEIR PARENTS. OUTCOME BASED RESULTS INDICATE:
+100% OF BLACK ACHIEVER SENIORS RECEIVED A COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIP AND 100% ENROLLED IN
POST SECONDARY EDUCATION,

+7300 SUMMER CAMP PARTICIPANTS COMPLETED THE LIBRARY SUMMER READING PROGRAM, AND
55% OF THE SUMMER LEARNING LOSS PREVENTION PARTICIPANTS SHOWED GAINS IN THEIR
READING PERCENTILE RANKING; 78% SHOWED GAINS IN MATH PROFICIENCY; 85% OF PARENTS
REPORTED THEIR CHILD IMPROVED READING SKILLS, 91% REPORTED THEIR CHILD READS AT
HOME MORE OFTEN

FORM 990, PART Ili, LINE 4B -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

THE YMCA PROVIDES A VARIETY OF PROGRAMS THAT ASSIST OUR COMMUNITY WITH ATTAINING
HEALTHIER HAEITS AND INCLUDES ADVENTURE GUIDES, FAMILY CAMPS, FITNESS CLASSES, CPR
AND FIRST AID, LIFEGUARD TRAINING, DIABETES PREVENTION, STARTER FITNESS PROGRAMS,
AQUATIC EXERCISE, SPORTS AND SWIM LESSONS FOR ADULTS, INDOOR CYCLING AND SENIOR
SOCIAL GROUPS. THE NATURE OF THESE PROGRAMS 1S TO PROMOTE ONE'S CWN SELF WORTH BY
EMPHASIZING SKILL ACQUISITION & DEVELOPMENT, SAFETY, COOPERATION AND SELF
CONFIDENCE, LEADERSHIP & TEAMWORK. WE HAD 337 YOUTH COMPLETE THE KIDS FINISH FIRST
MARATHON (WHERE EACH CHILD LOGS RUNNING SESSIONS THAT TOTAL 12 MILES CR MORE OVER
A 6 WEEK TIME PERIOD, BEFORE FINISHING THE FINAL 1.1 MILE CONCLUDING AT THE LOUISVILLE
MINI-MARATHON FINISH LINE), LOGGING ALMOST 4500 TOTAL MILES AND HELPING TO INSTILL
HEALTHY BEHAVIORS AT A YOUNG AGE. ADDITIONALLY ANOTHER 70 KIDS LOGGED TRAINING
MILES BUT DID NOT MEET THE 12 MILE REQUIREMENT. WE PROVIDED FREE SWIM LESSONS TO
OVER 1000 LOW INCOME CHILDREN WHO HAD NO PREVIOUS ACCESS TO SWIMMING.

RITINAT7 AN:4141-RC AM
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Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 280, PART Ill, LINE 4C -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

SPIRITUAL ACTIVITIES, AND LIFE SKILLS LEARNING SESSIONS THAT AIM AT HEALING AND RE-
UNITING FAMILIES. STREET QUTREACH AND PROGRAMS DIRECTED TOWARD CHILDREN OF
PRISONERS —YNOW (YMCA'S NEW QUTLOOK WITHIN) PROVIDE MENTORS AND PEER EDUCATION
GROUPS THAT STRESS PROBLEM PREVENTION AND PERSONAL FITNESS TO FAMILIES IN CRISIS.
YMCA SAFE PLACE DOES NOT CHARGE A FEE FOR ANY OF THE SERVICES THAT ARE PROVIDED TO
YOUTH FROM THE GREATER LOUISVILLE AREA, OR FROM ACROSS THE STATE OR NATION AS KIDS
MAY RUN ACROSS STATE BORDERS, EXPENSES OF $1.7 MILLION ANNUALLY ARE OFFERED AS A
FORM OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO ASSIST THESE TROUBLED YOUTH SINCE YMCA SAFE PLACE
IS THE ONLY 24 HOUR FREE, NON SYSTEM CRISIS SHELTER FOR TEENS AND THE ONLY FREE
GARE-BASED INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT AND FAMILY MEDIATION PROGRAM FOR TEEN AND
THEIR PARENTS IN THIS COMMUNITY. RESULTS ARE NOTEWORTHY AS 91% OF YOUTH WHO STAY
AT SAFE PLACE SHELTER REPORT LEARNING AT LEAST ONE LIFE SKILL TO HELP THEM BE
SUCCESSFUL IN FAMILY REUNIFICATION (428 YOUTH SURVEYED) WHILE 90% OF YOUTH WHO STAY
AT SHELTER HOUSE REPORT THEY ARE BETTER EQUIPPED TO TAKE CONTROL OF THEIR SAFETY
AND SECURITY AND IMPROVE THEIR HOME SITUATION.

THE YMCA IS A WORLDWIDE MOVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL INVOLVEMENT OF TEENS HELP
PROMOTE CROSS CULTURAL UNDERSTANDING THROUGH EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT,
OVERSEAS OPPORTUNITIES AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING WITH COOPERATION WITH YMCA'S IN A
POTENTIAL OF OVER 130 COUNTRIES. LOUISVILLE YOUTH HAVE ENCOUNTERED SPECIFIC
EXPERIENCES IN GERMANY AND INDIA. PARTICIPATING YOUTH RAISE SOME OF THEIR FINANCIAL
SUPPORT THROUGH VARIOUS PROJECTS AND THE YMCA PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIPS AND ADULT
SUPERVISICN TO MAKE UP THE DIFFERENCE FOR THE OVERSEAS EXPERIENCE.

IN 2016 WE ENGAGED NEARLY 199,000 YMCA MEMBERS, PARTICIPANTS, VOLUNTEERS AND
DONORS IN ACTIVITIES THAT STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY AND PAVE THE WAY FOR FUTURE
GENERATIONS TO THRIVE (Y-USA ANNUAL CONSTITUENCY REPORT).

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

FORM IS EMAILED {OR HAND DELIVERED) TO BOARD AND ASKED FOR ANY QUESTIONS OR
'(:‘.Ic.,ARIFIgé\;Ig(I):Il\ILSE[B)Y DUE DATE. HAVING DUE DATE PASSED WITH NO QUESTIONS OR CCNGERNS,
RM 9 .

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C -
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

THE BOARD MINUTES DETAILS WHEN A MEMBER IS ABSTAINING FROM VOTING DUE TO A CONFLICT
OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. THERE IS NO INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT OTHER
THAN WHAT THE YMCA NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (YNAN} USES AND OUR EC DOES NOT USE
THAT RESOURCE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC 1S PROVIDED WITH COMPARATIVE
DATA FROM THE YNAN INCLUDING THEIR INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT REVIEW AND THE SOUTH
METRO GROUP AND ANY LOCAL COMPARATIVE STUDIES PURCHASED THROUGH LOCAL MEANS.
THE COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAL BENCHMARKING.
THERE IS NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT GONTRACT, THE CEQ SERVES "AT-WILL". MODIFICATIONS TO
COMPENSATION TO CEQ ARE ACCOMPANIED BY DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD CHAIR AND
PASSED TO PERSONNEL FILES. THE EC ALSO REVIEWS SALARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED
MERITS FOR SR. MGMT TEAM. THE EC REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER FROM THE CEQ AND USES
A 360 DEGREE TOOL COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR, THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION DECISIONS IN "EXECUTIVE SESSION” ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE BOARD CHAIR
REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEG.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 158 -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF OTHER
EMPLOYEES

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. THERE IS NO INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT OTHER
THAN WHAT THE YMCA NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (YNAN) USES AND OUR EC DOES NOT USE
THAT RESOURCE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC IS PROVIDED WITH COMPARATIVE
DATA FROM THE YNAN INCLUDING THEIR INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT REVIEW AND THE SOUTH
METRO GROUP AND ANY LOCAL COMPARATIVE STUDIES PURCHASED THROUGH LOCAL MEANS.
THE COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAL BENCHMARKING.
THERE IS NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT, THE CEQ SERVES "AT-WILL". MODIFICATIONS TO
COMPENSATION TO CEC ARE ACCOMPANIED BY DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD CHAIR AND
PASSED TO PERSONNEL FILES. THE EC ALSO REVIEWS SALARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED
MERITS FOR SR. MGMT TEAM. THE EC REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER FROM THE CEQ AND USES
A 360 DEGREE TOOL COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR. THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION DECISIONS IN "EXECUTIVE SESSION" ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE BOARD CHAIR
REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEO.

FORM 980, PART VI, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS
AVAILABE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE ALSO
AVAILABLE THROUGH THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S WEBSITE. THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT
OVLIIEDBI;?E[D FORM 990 AND 990T ARE PROVIDED TO THE PUBLIC THROUGH THE ORGANIZATION'S

FORM 920, PART XI, LINE @ -
OTHER CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES

(a) Descnption {b) Amount
CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUEMENT 312,378
EXCESS OF ASSETS ACQUIRED OVER LIABILITIES ASSUMED IN THE 7,774,641
ACQUISITION OF YMCA OF SOUTHERN INDIANA, INC.

/179017 An-14-50 AR
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2/19/2018

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman
President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Vice President
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Welcome to Fastirack Organization Search

0056860

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER

LOUISVILLE

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G -Good

KY

4/3/1878

4/3/1878

4/19/2017

545 SOUTH SECOND ST
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

R. STEPHEN TARVER
545 SOUTH SECOND ST.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

TRICIA BUR
R.STEPHEN TARVER
S, KAY MANNING
DAVID W. HEARD
BECKY A. GAMM
AUDREY ROLING

AND PIERCE, JR.
RYAN KINGERY
JAMES R. ALLEN
TRICIA BURKE
G. BRADLEY SMITH
MARTIN PADGETT
HOWARD L. HOLLOMAN, JR
HARLEY BUTLER
GAYLEE GILLIM
BILL BARBER
TRAY E. COCKERELIL
GREG DEMUTH
CHRISTOPHER M. ECKEN
DAVID HOLOBAUGH
THOMAS D. KMETZ
BETTY KINZER

https:ﬂapp.sos.ky.ovlftshow!(S(ptybO42dpc301df0kfgy0udu))IdefauIt.aspx?path=fl:search&id=0056860&ct=09&cs=99997
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2/19/2018 Welcome to Fastirack Organization Search

Director BARBARA N. LANKFORD
Director PAT NORTHAM

Director DEBBIE WESSLUND
Director JIM WILLIAMSO

Director HALA ZIADY

Director SCOTT P. ZOPPOTH
Director BRIAN JONES

Director AL RIA SHE ELL
Director MARY MCKINLEY

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director PAUL ALSTEDT
Director KENDRICK EWING
Director LEO K BROECKER
Director J.CALVIN HIEB

Director DAV WRENCE
Incorporator HELM BRUCE
Incorporator EMMET O'NEAL
Incorporator HJSCHEIRICH
Incorporator DAVID A KELLER
Incorporator JAMES D JACOBS

Images available online

Documents flled with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 4/19/2017 1 page PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 6/7/2016 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 3/16/2016 1 page PDF
Articles of Merger 12/28/2015 3 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 4/3/2015 1 page PDF
Amendment 11/18/2014 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 1/23/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/7/2013 1 page PDFE
Annual Report 2/13/2012 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/4/2011 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 11/3/2010 1 page tiff PDF
Name Renewal 11/3/2010 1 page tiff PDE
Name Renewal 11/3/2010 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 3/29/2010 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/6/2009 1 page PDE
Annual Report 1/21/2008 1 page DE
Annual Report 1/8/2007 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/14/2006 1 page Liff PDF
Name Renewal 11/2/2005 1 page tiff PDFE
Name Renewal 11/2/2005 1 page tiff PDE
Name Renewal 11/2/2005 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 2/28/2005 1 page PDF

https:/fapp.sos.ky.goviftshow/(S{ptyb042djx30xdf0kfgyOudu))/default. aspx?path=fisearch&id=00568608&ct=098c5=89987
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Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Statement of Change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Amendment
Amendment

Statement of Change
Statement of Change

Amendment
Amendment

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names
THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

CAMP PIOMINGO
YMCA CAMP PIOMINGO

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Activity History

Filing

Annual report

Added assumed name

Annual report

Survivor

Annual report

File Date

4/19/2017
11:02:50 AM

6/7/2016
12:37:30 PM

3/16/2016
7:08:09 PM

12/28/2015

4/3/2015
1:17:48 PM

Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments 11/18/2014

Welcome to Fastirack Organization Search
4/29/2003
4/11/2002
4/17/2001
4/9/2001
4/9/2001
4/9/2001
7/14/2000
5/17/2000
6/3/1999
4/22/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
4/7/1994
3/23/1993
3/18/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
3/21/1983
12/27/1966
12/30/1950
7/1/1946
10/28/1941
2/12/1913
2/10/1880
4/3/1878

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
6 pages
5 pages
6 pages
5 pages
5 pages
5 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
3 pages
1 page
1 page
4 pages
4 pages
2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
3 pages

Effective Date

4/19/2017

11:02:50 AM

6/7/2016

3/16/2016
7:08:09 PM

1/1/2016
4/3/2015

1:17:48 PM
11/18/2014

tiff PDE
Liff PDF
tiff PDF
Liff PDF
Liff PDF
tiff PDF
tiff PDE
tiff PDF
Liff PDF
tiff PDE
tiff PDE
tiff PDE
Liff PDF
tiff PDE
tiff PDE
tiff PDF
tiff PDF
tiff PDE
tiff PDE
ff PDF
Liff PDE
tiff PDF
Liff PDF
tiff PDE
Liff PDF
tiff PDF
tiff PDE
Active
Inactive
Inactive
Inactive

Org. Referenced

THE YMCA OF
GREATER

LOUISVILLE

(NQ) YMCA OF

SOUTHERN INDIANA,

INC.

https:llapp.sos.ky.gov!ftshow!(S(ptyb042djx30xdf0kfgy0udu))Idefault.aspx?path=ﬂseamh&id=005%0&cb09&cs=99997
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Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

3:16:52 PM
1/23/2014  1/23/2014
Annual report 4:38:12 PM  4:38:12 PM
2/7/2013 2/7/2013
Annual report 2:15:46 PM  2:15:46 PM
2/13/2012  2/13/2012
Annual report 1:34:34 PM  1:34:34 PM
3/4/2011 3/4/2011
Annual report 2:52:53 PM  2:52:53 PM
3/29/2010  3/29/2010
Annual report 3:46:54 PM  3:46:54 PM
5/6/2009 5/6/2009
Annual report 8:28:33 AM  8:28:33 AM
1/21/2008  1/21/2008
Annual report 11:19:05 AM  11:19:05 AM
1/8/2007 1/8/2007
Annual report 8:16:15 PM  8:16:15 PM
3/14/2006
Annual report 3:03:17 PM 3/14/2006
Annual report 2/28/2005 2/28/2005
Added assumed name 4/9/2001 4/9/2001 CAMP PIOMINGO
2:27:47 PM CAMP PIOMINGO
THE YMCA OF
Added assumed name ‘21{3/62_2(3)1PM 4/9/2001 GREATER
1261 LOUISVILLE
4/9/2001 MCA CAMP
Added assumed name 2:25:35 PM 4/9/2001 PIGMINGO
. 2/14/2000
Registered agent address change 9:40:01 AM 7/14/2000
- . 4/24/2000
Principal office change >:17:41 PM 4/24/2000
THE YOUNG MEN'S
CHRISTIAN
Amendment previous name 12/27/1966  12/27/1966  ASSOCIATION OF

LOUISVILLE AND

JEFFERSON COUNTY,

KENTUCKY

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 6/21/2004 1 page
Annual Report 4/29/2003 1 page
Annual Report 4/11/2002 1 page
Annual Report 4/17/2001 1 page
Statement of Change 7/14/2000 1 page
Annual Report 5/17/2000 6 pages
Annual Report 6/3/1999 5 pages
Annual Report 4/22/1998 6 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1997 5 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1996 5 pages

https:llapp.sos.ky.govlftshowi(s(ptyb042djx30xdf0kfgyOudu))IdefauIt.aspx?path=ftsearoh&id=0056860&ct=09&cs=99997
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Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Amendment
Amendment
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Amendment
Amendment

Articles of Incorporation

htlps:llapp.sos.ky.govfﬂshowI(S(ptyb042djx30xdf0kfgy0udu))ldefault.aspx?pam=ﬂsearch&id=0056860&ct=09&cs=99997

Welcome to Fastirack Organization Search

7/1/1995
4/7/1994
3/23/1993
3/18/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
5/30/1986
6/3/1976
12/27/1966
12/30/1950
7/1/1946
11/3/1941
10/28/1941
2/12/1913
2/10/1880
4/3/1878

5 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
3 pages
1 page
2 pages
2 pages
4 pages
4 pages
2 pages
40 pages
2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
3 pages
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GEORGE GLENN HATCHER. SECRETARY '

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

I, GEORGE GLENN HATCHER, Secretary of Stale, do hereby rertify ¢

that
the triplicate arig."szs af the articles of amendment of

mre Young ¥en's Christizn hssociztion of Louisville, Kentusky chenglng nsss Loz

ar

s

ts

. YOUNG KIS CRARISTLEN 5SSOSTATIDH OF 10UISYILLE AKD FESFERSON COUNTY KENTUCKY -

e,

delizered 1o sme-are found 1o be duly signed and acknveledged according 10 law; that

all taxes, fees and charges ]:'a':w been paid; and one original copy 1s filed and <eorded

el

;'ﬂ_ this sffice.

This certificate awith eeo original arrfclc:-of amendment indorsed with the facs
and time 0f recording in this office have Jeen relurned to the corporatios. The
aendmeat, certifying the sime and manner of the adoption thereof, statenicn! of the
pcrposes of cid ameedment and the changes to be offected, signed and ackaweledied
aciarding to lw by the proper officials of said vorpuratio, aned the isswance of thi

coprtificalcy is ‘cvidence of the fact that the abuve aamed corporation articles hawve becn
y

amended.

IN T JTNESS WHERILEOF, | have hereunto scl iy hend avd affived my

. B . . I3 .

pre AL, official seal Done ar Frankfert, thiz Wk
v L L il i

LT -, ety of liecember 1950 .
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THELMA L. STOVALL. SECRETARY

ARTICLES OF ARMENDMENT

I ’-C:ZY'}ELZ\M T.  STOVALL, Secretary of State of the
Comonwedlth of Kentucky, do hereby certify that Articles
of Tnzcorporation of

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF LCUISYILLE AND JEFFERSON COUNTY

KENTUCKY, Touisville, Kentucky changing nane to: - .
THE YOUNG MERS CHRISTIAR ASSOCTATICN OF GREATER LOUISVILILE,

have been amended pursuant 1o Anticles of Amendment, duly
signed and acknowledged according 10 Iow, this day filed m
my office by said corporaliot, and that all taxes, fees and
charges Payable upon the filing of said Anicles of Amend-

et have been Paid.

Witness my oﬁdzzl signalute this__zieh day

e
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, a fotary Public, 4n and for the state and
canid, hersby cortify the foregolng
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~fch Tuing, Les ¥, Salvin Lies,

Heney
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{1ifford C. Vatteor, J5T.; e rehur P
Twoas, Jo., Goyle ©. Task, 5. R. FolLerson, L. Ii. TonD,
fnee H. Catinne IIL, cr.d John . Bowr L1, Diveetols,
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LOUTSYILLE MDD JiF u "'"O"' CCUNTY ERHTUOAY
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ATRPICLES OF I”Gi}ii?{
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AL “IG

Tho undorsigned, biing Lors than bwo-thivrds of tha
ong of Thna Young men's Ciricticn resoniantion of Loulz-
smtuecly, a corporation ora as-d by a spvecinl act of thy
Gomural ﬁase;bly of Toabuelly on Anril 3,;16?8, haprchy coriify
that pursuant to tho provisiuas of SecSion 273,050 of tho
inn vasiny Raﬁ;sed gtatutes, Tho olnTler, A3 amengod, of szid
covpoation Lz hzraby nmendsd DY doisting the same ia ito

»s4y and by subs stituting smgpafcr the following amondad

Tho ngmo of tho corperation sghall ba WEI YCUNG FRI'S

CONTISTIANR ASSOCIA.\ICM oF LGUIs ‘.TJ-.LL: LRD JLFk-x..PSD COOLTY ECIICEE.

t

ARTICC 2 -

OONPORATE TURPOSE

- Ths corporation skall have no eapltal stock end 1§
shnll serve roliglous, eduocbicnal and clmritablo purposss ircs
which no private pecuninry poofilt shall be derivod.

Tho purpoze of ths corporation is to kelp people
¢avelop Christian p§rsonglity_and build s Christisn Soclety,
~ri2 to promote these ends tiroush rcligious tralmning, eduecatvlon,
charitable cntarprisa,‘ﬁnd suoh other moans as may holn to
atioin thasé pUrpose&. .

Thé corporation sn=2ll heve all powers confarred upon

corporations of this characier by the 1cws of tho Commonwezlth



ﬂ"T.,..

cf Kunituelky, end all powers rot forbidden by the laws of the
Cemoavoalbi of Kentucky, i:wluéin.g tus not limited to the
powcr Lo eoguiro by gift, parchass, o othorwiso, DropoTiys
, pontonal or mlmad, and to use znd dispece of sano by
‘srie, isase, o othorwlioe, and it shall have tha zowoy %o

werrow monoy ané bo ceoure #hoe moyzont of ommo by morbzops upo:

gmy,or all of 1ts properbty, o othorwisa.
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REGISTRROD OFFICE ALD NEATVELE AGENT

]

The reglstercd office of the corporatica in Kentaelsg
£g loented as 231 Vest Broztwey, Louisville, .Jeffcrscd coraby,
ventueky. The resideat agent of the cerporation is Frank Z.

pilica, 23L Vest Brozdway, Louisville 2, Kcntucky

whe sempagerzont of the gcorporation shall be vestod
iy £ Sotropolliten Bourd of Dircciers of not ioega thazn nioo nor
sone Phan twenty-scved, wao nell bo electod as providog for iz

.,

tho z-ules. for the governzecnb and opoaration of iho corporaiicn.
2he Board sh.:;.ll preseribo the qulifications for membershiz in
srid rulés., Theae z";iles, taich may be called Constltuilcz end
Hy-Laws, pay be _‘adop’.:ad, rap.ealsd or smendod by the Boerd of
piroctors, with the Epprovel o_{: pro-tkirds of tho rexbers ol
tho corporatlon preaént st £ mooting duly called for the pur-

pese of conaiderlﬁg peid mattor.
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‘o dlrsctor or offlicer ol Tho corporation zhnll e

< parsonnlly 1iab1u for ony dcbt or liabilivy ef tho corpowablon.
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‘coAIE OF KEUTUCKY

GDU’:":‘I or JHI‘-"-T‘R.:DH

T, a Kotary Puolic in and for who Sthte and fouavy
aforcsaid, horoby corvify thalt the ronermoing Avonded end fube
tubod Arbsiclos of Incorporibion Were yhisz dpy produccd o

rs.in caid Stabe and County by CMaples e £l3cn; dT., Join Fe

Eobbiss, Oldbon Clarie, Willia: C. T TT s

naonast Hikes, Larry D. JeROo, pred A. Xrabteh, Duloney Lel'x

'*\;w*d L. HoCandloss, Kagh L. Dovin, S5o= V. Loz, Ckzrlen C.

Prico, John Ransocil, Pillman A. Bash, Robert Ve Rovocovall,
Tey Grudio R. Rowatres, Relph d. Tagh, Benry J. Scholrich,
Rabert L. Sch..iut, Wm., S. Facker; HeL?Y %, Tzles ead T. savin
vnitoott, Dirocobors, who ad"‘m"ﬂ cdgsd the pamo %o ba the zch

end dosd of each of tho'.:i gaé of soid corpo‘*ntién.
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Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

.D ber 2074] K = requester. Do not
mm;m;w ldentification Number and Certification Sond 10 the [RS.
Intermal Revenue Sarvice

1 Name (as shown on your Incoma tax veturn). Name [s reguired on this line; do not leave this line blani.

Young Mens Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc.
2 Business name/dleregarded entlty name, if different from abave

o

¢ | YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc.

E 8 Check appropriata box for federal tax classification; check only ene of the following seven boxes: 4 Exemptiona {codes apaw only ko

""' M l{:dl\{iduallsc‘;lerpcfgﬁator or C Corporation ] 8 Comporetion ] Parinership D Trust/estate hsm,f;‘,f‘;‘ﬁﬁ pp:;;nﬁl:vl uals; s28

a-Im
% % O surr:slted Iieazllltey campany. Enter the tax classificatian {G=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) > Exempt payes code (f E'"y)_i_.
B Note. For a single-member LLG that is disregarded, da not check LLG; check the appropriate box in the line above for Exsmption Trom FATCA reporting
aé E the tax classification of the single-member owner. ) . code (f any}
£ " Other (see Instructians) > 501 (c) 3 charitable non-profit corporation (Appliet o mccounts malnlsined eulalde e U.8)
§ Address (number, street, and apt, or suite no.) Requester's name and address (optional)

3 545 S, 2nd St .

$ € City, state, and ZIP code

o |Louisville, KY 40202

7 List acoount number{s) here (optional}

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN}

Enter your TIN In the appropiiate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avaid | Social securtty number
backup withholding. For indlviduals, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded antity, ses the Part | Instructions on page 3. For other -1. -
antities, it is your employer identification number {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN on page 3. . or

Nple. 8 dccount Is i more fan ane N
guidelines on whose number to enter.

Certification
Under penalties of petjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or 1 am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: {@) | am exempt from backup withholding, ot {b) | have not been notified by the Internal F!e;enue
Service (iRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to repott all Interest or dividends, or [c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject ta backup withholding; and

3. lamalU.b. gltizen or other U.S, person (defined below); and
4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is corraci.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out ttem 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subjact to backup withholding
because yau have failed to report all Interest and dividendsa on your tax return. For real estate transactions, [tern 2 does rot apply. For mortgage
Interest paid, acguisition or abandonment of securad property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual tetirerment arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3. —_—
Sign Signature of N . ’ -
Here U.S. person > A by ﬁ(/b{l - Date b i // / / 4
Gen eral Instructions &uﬁgrm 1088 (home mortgage Interest), 1098-E (student loan Interest), 1098~T
on)
Sactlon refarsnces ara to the Intsrmal Revenua Code unlsss otherwlse noted. » Form 1088-C (canceled dsbf)

Future developmsnts. Infarmation about developments affecting Form W-3 (such

. 1088 aband:
as leglsiation enacted after we release iy is at www.irs.gov/iws. Fam A (asqulsitian er onment of seoured property)

tJse Form W-9 only if you are a U,S. person {including a resident allen), o

Purpose of Form provide your correst TIN-

An Individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who Is required to filk an information If you do ot retum Fomm W-@ fo the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
ratum with the IRS must obtaln your careat taxpayer identification number [TiN) to backup withhokling. Ses What is backup withholding? on page 2. -

which may 'tae your aocial security k|11umher (SSN), Indlvidual t:;lxpayer idantlfication By signing the filled-out form, you:

number {TIN), adoptlon taxpayer entification number {ATIN, or employer B i

identification humber (EIN}, ta report an &n information retum the amount paid to mkﬁ:;ﬁfzgm the VIN you are giving 1s correct (or you are walting for & nurnber
you, or other amount reportable or an information return, Examples of infarmation ' i

retums nclude, but are not limited to, the following: 2, Certify that you are not subject to hackup withhoiding, or
.#qu]i:;ﬂss-INT {interest earnad ar pald) 3. gkal;ll-n axemptlc:l] from backuqh wlthhoidlllng ifyouare a U,S.I:xampl t1;:ayee. I
N ) applicable, you &rs also certifying that as a U.S. person your allocable share of

- Fm 1.9.99")” (dividends, including thosa from stocks ar mutual funds) any parlne'rshlp incame from a U.S, trade or business lts1 not subject ta the

. .pggm 1098-MISC {various types of Incems, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds) withhalding tax on forelgn partners' share of sffestively connacted income, and

» Féhrf 1000-8 {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transaotions by 4. Gortify that FATGA codes) entored on this form (i any) indlcating that you are
brokers) exempt fram the FATCA reporting, 1s comect. See What is FATCA reporting? on’
« Form 1099-8 (proce=ds from resl estats transactions) page 2 for further Informatian.

+ Form 1098-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

Cat. No. 10231X : Farm W=-9 (Rev. 12-2014)
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Independent Auditors® Report

To the Board of Directors
Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky
Report on the Financial Statements

‘We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which
comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and mainteniance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. Inmaking those risk assessments, the anditor considers internal control relevant to the Organizations’
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Organizations’ internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
andit opinion.

9300 Shelbyville Road + Suite 1100 » Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 - Fax 502.425.0883 « www.DMLO.com



Opinion

Tn our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the YMCA and Affiliate as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the
consolidated changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements asa
whole. The consolidating statements of financial position, consolidating statements of activities, and
consolidating statements of functional expenses on pages 35-40 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. The accompanying schedules of
expenditures of federal awards on pages 41 and 42, ‘as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

Tn accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 2, 2017 on our
consideration of the YMCA and Affiliate internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in copsidering YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting

and compliance.
0&'&”"“‘6! ?'?"&"“’f“é“’/ ¢ O ot

Louisville, Kentucky
June 2, 2017



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2016 and 2015
Assets 2016 2015
Cash and cash equivalents’ $ 19,910,466 $ 17,732,455
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 122,219
Grants and accounts receivable 1,347,352 1,079,261
Pledges receivable 1,836,234 1,714,238
Prepaid expenses and inventories 400,088 295,434
Certificates of deposit 1,054,870 1,057,191
Investments 4,150,470 4,053,403
Derivative ﬁnancial instruments 36,013
Property and equipment, net 57,835,406 45,410,571
Total assets 86,693,118 71,342,553
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,183,933 1,295,460
Custodial liabilities 68,329 20,691
Debt 23,684,646 18,927,286
Capital lease obligations 789,879 695,479
Derivative financial instruments 276,364
Total liabilities 26,726,787 21,215,280
Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves 17,946,199 17,915,935
Board designated endowment 3,056,480 2,959,816
Undesignated 33,166,460 23,762,543
54,169,139 44,638,294
Temporarily restricted 4,452,939 4,146,761
Permanently restricted 1,344,253 1,342,218
Total liabilities and net assets $ 86,693,118 $ 71,342,553

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016
Temporarily  Permanently
Unresgtricted Restricted Restricted Total
Public Support, Revenues and Gains
Public support:
Contributions $ 554318 % B847,345 § 2,035 § 1,403,698
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $70,675 for 2016 and $34,605 for 2015) 71,975 77,975
Government grants 5,615,561 5,615,561
In-kind donations 155,013 21,344 176,357
Metro United Way prant 4,114 609,429 613,543
Other grants 394,537 61,379 455916
Total public support 6,801,518 1,539,497 2,035 8,343,050
Revenues and gains:
Membership dues 22416,282 22416282
Programs 19,724 838 19,724,838
Sales of merchandise 112,078 112,078
Investment income: 161,861 161,861
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments 184,664 184,664
Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments 312,377 312,377
Ciarage and rental incoms 292,170 282,170
(Loss) gain on sale of property and equipment (29,436) (29,436)
Donation of land
Miscellaneous 21,995 21,995
Total revenues and gains 43,196,829 43,196,829
Net assets released from restriction 1,656,084  _ (1,656,084) —
Total public support, revenues, and gains 51,654,431 (116,587) 2,035 51,539,879
Expenses
Program services 43,277,996 43,277,996
Management and general 5,735,778 5,735,778
Fund-raising 461,688 . 461588
Total expenses 49475462 : 49,475,462
Increase (decrease} in net assets before
acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc. 2,178,969 (116,587) 2,035 2,064.417
Excess of assets acquired over liabilities assumed in the
acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc. (Note 20) 7,351,876 422,765 7,774,641
Increase (decrease) in fofal net assets 9,530,845 306,178 2,035 9,839,058
Net assets at beghuning of year 44,638,294 4,146,761 1,342,218 50,127,273
Net assets at end of year $ 54,169,139 § 4452939 § 1344253 § 59,966,331

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



2015

Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 495689 $ 683,101 § (2,065) § 1,176,725

68,115 68,115
4,746,917 4746917
147,442 708,916 856,358
87,297 563,145 650,442
195,069 125,000 320,069
5,740,529 2,080,162 (2065) 7818626
18,318,158 18,318,158
17,032,911 17,032,911
97,320 97,820
213,912 213,912
(151,615) (151,615)
(276.364) (276,364)
203,966 203,966
13,800 13,800
(480,142) (480,142)
20,803 20,803
34,993,249 34,993,249

1,523,181 (1,523,181}

42,256,959 556,981 (2,065) 42,811,875
36,147,053 36,147,053
5,052,099 5,052,059
501,792 501,792
41,700,944 L . 41,700,944
536,015 556,981 (2,065) 1,110,931
556,015 556,981 (2,065) 1,110,931

44,082,279 3,585,780 1,344,283 49,016,342

§ 44638294 § 4146761 5 1342218 § 50,127,273
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from contributions and grants $ 8,069900 $ 7,587,614
Cash received from services 42,440,253 35,283,073
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (44,160,270) (37,986,692)
Interest paid (876,343) (588,470)
Net cash provided by operating activities 5,473,540 4,295,525
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (2,221,010) (2,537,347)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 12,479 13,800
Increase (decrease) in custodial accounts 47,638 (67,334)
Proceeds from acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc. 190,069
Proceeds from sale of investments 904,781 1,091,094
Purchase of investments (808,864) (1,058,244)
Increase in cash restricted for maintenance 11,494
Reinvested earnings from certificates of deposit (1,040)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,863,413) (2,559,071}
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from debt 19,300,000
Contributions for long-term purposes 2,035
Payments on line of credit (200,000)
Payments on debt (1,084,803) (19,795,436)
Payments on derivative financial instruments (870,264)
Payments on capital leases (303,460) (203,911)
Net cash used in financing activities (1,586,228) (1,569,611)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,023,899 166,843
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 17,516,306 17,349,463
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 19,540,205 $ 17,516,306

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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. Reconciliation of Increase in Total Net
Assets Before Acquisition to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Increase in total net assets before acquisition
Adjustments to reconcile increase in total net assets before
acquisition to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Contributions for long term purposes
Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment
Donation of land
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments
Provision for doubtful accounts and discounts
In-kind donations for use of facilities
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants and accounts receivable
Accrued interest
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inventories
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and
Financing Activities

Property and equipment, net acquired in acquisition
Capital leases acquired in acquisition

Debt acquired in acquisition

Capital lease obligation for fitness equipment

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

2016 2015
$ 2064417 $ 1,110,931
3,802,358 3,155,565
(2,035)
29,436 (13,800)
480,142
(184,664) 151,615
(312,377) 276,364
26,104 (4,862)
125,657 (425,916)
(127,110) 89,557
(7,749) 2,237
(99,683) 112,777
(54,768) 158,000
368,066 (580,936)
3,563,235 3,400,743
$ 5627652 $ 4,511,674
$ 13,921,328
$ 289,658
$ 5,831,643
$ 108202 $ 277,759
$ 335349 $ 327301




YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Note 1.

AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) is a not-for-
profit, charitable organization dedicated to providing services that are based on
Judeo-Christian principles and that bring together and enable all persons, regardless
of race, religion, income, gender, or physical ability, to achieve their full potential in
Spirit, Mind and Body. The YMCA exists to Strengthen the Foundations of
Community through Youth Development, Healthy Living, and Social Responsibility.
The organization is built on four core values — Honesty, Caring, Respect, and
Responsibility and seeks to demonstrate the positive characteristics of being
Welcoming, Nurturing, Genuine, Hopeful, and Determined. Within available
resources, the YMCA provides services for any youth or adult who desires to
participate, regardless of their ability to pay the established membership, class or
program fees.

As of December 31, 2016, the YMCA operated twelve chartered branches throughout
Jefferson, Bullitt, Meade, and Oldham counties in Kentucky, one branch in Clark
County and one in Floyd County, Indiana plus one extension center as well as a
School Age Child Care operational unit. |

As of January 1, 2016, the YMCA of Greater Louisvilie and the YMCA of Southern
Indiana merged their staffs, strengths, and services to meet the growing need across
Kentuckiana, representing the growing concept of regionalism. The name of the
merged entities was maintained as the YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. The
YMCA has a history of meeting the changing needs of local communities.
Collaboration is a key component of operations such that resources can be leverage to
increase scale and impact.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

National Safe Place, Inc. is a not-for-profit, charitable organization that is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the YMCA. National Safe Place, Inc. services teens in crisis and
shelters nationally for runaway teens through the implementation of the Safe Place
Program. Their primary activities include promotional efforts to help shelters seek
local businesses to serve as a Safe Place location and as sponsors of the program,
training of those business employees as volunteers in the Safe Place program,
training shelter staff in understanding best practices in communicating the availability
of the concept to teens both in and out of school systems, providing support services
to shelters in expanding the local knowledge of the shelter services provided and
helping secure accessibility to shelters by teens in crisis. National Safe Place has also
undertaken the activity of providing training and technical assistance, through
funding from a federal grant, to all federally funded runaway and homeless youth
service programs across the United States and its territories. This training is in the
form of national grantee meetings, technical assistance clinics, one day trainings, web
based training and on-site training visits.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of YMCA. and National Safe Place,
Inc. is presented to assist in understanding the Organizations’ consolidated financial
statements. The consolidated financial statements are representations of the
Organizations’ management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the
consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been
consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements, as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, include the accounts of the YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. Consolidation is required based on the YMCA’s majority voting
interest in National Safe Place, Inc. All inter-company balances and transactions
have been eliminated in the consolidation.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts ofrevenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the YMCA. and National Safe Place,
Ine. considers undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three
months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents excluding those amounts held as
part of the investment portfolio.

Restricted cash:

Restricted cash consists of funds received from the New Albany Redevelopment
Commission and matching funds, which are restricted for the maintenance and
repairs of the Southern Indiana aquatic facility. As of December 31, 2016, there
was $122,219 in restricted cash.

Inventories:

Inventories of merchandise are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value,
utilizing the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Investments and credit risk:

Investments are stated at fair value as of the date of the consolidated statements of
financial position, which is determined based upon the most recent quoted price of
the security.

The YMCA has significant investments in equity securities held by an investment
manager and s, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Due to the level
of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is reasonably possible that
changes in the value of investments will occur in the near term and that such
changes could materially affect the financial condition of the Organizations.
Investments are made by the investment manager and the investments are
monitored by the Board of Directors. Though the fair value of investments is
subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year basis, management believes the
investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the Organizations.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or in the case of donated
property and equipment, at fair value at the date of donation. The YMCA’s policy
is to capitalize expenditures greater than $5,000 with an estimated life greater than
one year. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings 10-40
Furpiture and equipment 5-10
Vehicles 3-6
Leasehold improvements 3
Software 3

Designation of unrestricted net assets:

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Organizations to designate
appropriate sums of unrestricted net assets for future maintenance and operations.

Advertising and promotion:

Advertising and promotion costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and
promotion costs for 2016 and 2015 were approximately $1,050,000 and
$1,025,000, respectively.

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets:

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose uses by the YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. have been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.
When the donor restriction expires, or a purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from
restriction. A donor restricted contribution is reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the
entire contribution is received.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained
by the YMCA in perpetuity.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donations other than cash:

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
YMCA reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donated services are measured at their fair values as determined by management.
During the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the value of contributed
services meeting the requirements for recognition totaled approximately $64,000
and $135,000, respectively and were recorded as a program expense, most of
which consisted of marketing and consulting services.

Derivative financial instruments:

The YMCA makes limited use of derivative instruments for the purpose of
managing interest rate risks, Interest rate swap agreements are used to convert the
YMCA’s floating rate long-term debt to a fixed rate (see Note 8). The
differentials paid or received on interest rate swap agreements are accrued and
recognized as adjustments to interest expense; gains and losses realized upon
settlement of these agreements are deferred until the underlying hedged instrument
is settled.

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the YMCA’s derivative financial instruments
consisted of five interest rate swap agreements entered into with Republic Bank.
The Republic Bank interest rate swap agreements are for the purpose of hedging
against the risk of interest rate increases on certain variable rate bonds. These
derivative financial instruments are recorded on the consolidated statements of
financial position at their fair value. The fair value represented on the
consolidated statements of financial position is the estimated settlement amount
the YMCA would have to cancel the swap agreements. The difference between
the floating rate and the swap rate is recognized as a component of interest
expense on the consolidated statements of activities. If these interest rate swap
agreements are held to maturity, as management intends to do, the cumulative
effect of this recognized settlement on the change in net assets will be zero.

11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay time have not been accrued. The YMCA’s
policy is to recognize these costs when actually paid.

Income tax status:

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are exempt from federal, state and local
income taxes as not-for-profit organizations as described under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3). The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. file
informational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the Kentucky
Office of the Atiorney General. However, income from certain activities not
directly related to the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.’s tax-exempt purpose
may be subject to taxation as unrelated business income.

As of December 31,2016 and 2015, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. did
not have any accrued interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no
interest or penalties have been charged to operations for the years then ended.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition, effective for years beginning after December 15, 2018 (per
No. 2015-14); No. 2016-01, Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2019; No. 2016-02, Leases, concerning the
accounting for leases, effective for years beginning after December 15, 2019; No.
2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities: Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities effective for years beginning after December 15, 2017; and No.
2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows: Restricted Cash, concerning the presentation
of restricted cash on the cash flow statement, effective for years beginning after
December 15, 2019. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of
these standards will have on future financial position and results of operations.

12



Note 2.

Note 3.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 2, 2017 which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. (See Note 22).

Grants and Accounts Receivable

Grants and accounts receivable for the YMCA consist of the following:

2016 2015
Metro United Way $ 287,242 $ 281,573
Federal grants 644,731 453,613
Program services 153,593 235,341
Other 261,786 108,734

$1,347.352 $1,079,261

Pledges Receivable

The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for operations and a capital
campaign totaling $1,422,642 net of an allowance of $39,543, and net of a discount of
$26,407 for 2016. The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for
operations and a capital campaign totaling $1,174,990 net of an allowance of $28,593,
and net of a discount of $11,253 for 2015.

The YMCA entered into an in-kind lease contract for future use of a facility, as
described in detail below. The YMCA had outstanding pledges receivable for the
future use of the facility of $413,592, net of a discount of $27,408 for 2016, and
$539,248, net of a discount of $48,752 for 2015.

Pledges receivable due after one year from the date of pledge were discounted using
interest rates ranging from four to five percent. The pledges receivable related to the
campaigns and contracts for future use of facilities as of December 31, 2016 and 2015
were as follows:

13



Note 4.

Note 5.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

016 015
Due less than one year $1,394,092 $1,254,251
Due one to five years 535,500 548,585
1,929,592 1,802,836
Less discount to net present value (53,815) (60,005)
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (39,543) (28.593)
Net unconditional promises to give $1,836,234 $1,714,238

In January 2015, the YMCA committed to a S5-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky. The lease payments are $1 per year. The lease fair value has been
determined to be $735,000 and has been recorded in the consolidated statements of
financial position as a pledge receivable and discounted accordingly over the term of the
lease.

Future in-kind lease expense related to the pledges receivable included above are as
follows:

Year ending December 31, 2017 $147,000
2018 147,000
2019 147,000
Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit for the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are with financial
institutions located in Kentucky, with original maturities greater than three months. The
interest rates on the certificates of deposit range from 0f 0.60% to 1.02% and matured on
March 2017 to May 2017.

Investments and Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (fevel 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three
levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

14



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or imactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially
the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3- Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or lability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of an input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Common stocks - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
the individual securities are traded.

Mutual funds - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded.

Louisville Community Foundation - valued at net asset value of shares held by the fund
at year end. The net asset value is used as a practical expedient.

Community Foundation of Southern Indiana — valued at net asset value of shares held
by the fund at year end. The net asset value is used as a practical expedient.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organizations believe their valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at
the reporting date.
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The following table sets forth the level, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Organizations’ investments at fair value as of December 31, 2016 and 2015:

2016
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value {Depreciation)
Level 1 investments:
Cash equivalents $ 47,687 $ 47,687
Common stocks 4,600 400 $ (4,200)
Mutnat funds:
Fixed income funds 907,201 893,087 (14,114)
Equity funds 2,692,277 3,131.605 439,328
Total level 1 investments 3,651,765 4,072,779 421,014
Level 2 investments:
Commomnity Foundation of Southern
Indiana 8,320 8,920 600
Louisville Community Foundation 63,401 68.771 5370
Total level 2 investments 71,721 77,691 5.970
Total investments $3,723.486 047 426.984
2015
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Level 1 investments:
Cash equivalents $ 41,008 $ 41,008
Common stocks 4,600 400 $ (4,200)
Mutual funds:
Fixed income funds 960,956 932,789 (28,167)
Equity finds 2.731.443 3,015,805 284362
Total level 1 investments 3,738,007 3,990,002 251,995
Level 2 investments:
Louisville Commumity Foundation 66,315 63.401 {2.914)
Total investments $3,804.322 $4.053,403 $249.081

The Community Foundation of Southern Indiana and the Louisville Community
Foundation accounts have no unfunded commitments and can be redeemed daily, with
no redemption notice period, without specific terms or conditions at the underlying
investments’ net asset value (NAV). The NAV is updated daily.
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Endowment Funds

The YMCA’s endowment funds consist of investments and cash and cash equivalents
held in various institutions investment accounts (see Note 5). These investments consist
of board designated funds and permanently restricted funds. The board designated
endowment funds are for funding the future operations of the YMCA.. As required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets
associated with endowment funds, including finds designated by the Board of Directors
to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence

of donor-imposed restrictions.

The endowment net asset composition by type of fund and changes in endowment net
assets as of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Endowment net assets, beginning of year
Contributions
Investment income
Unrealized gain
Realized gain
Transfers to operations

Endowment net assets, end of year

Endowment net assets, beginning of year
Contributions
Investment income
Unrealized loss
Realized gain
Transfers to operations

Endowment net assets, end of year
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2016
Unrestricted —
Board Donor
Designated Permanently
Endowment Restricted Total
$2,959,816 $1,342,218 54,302,034
6,020 2,035 8,055
113,739 113,739
174,389 174,389
9,717 9,717
(207.201) (207.201)
$3,056,480 $1,344.253 400
2015
Unrestricted —
Board Donor
Designated Permanently
Endowment Restricted Total
$3,134,261 $1,344,283 $4,478,544
10,020 (2,065) 7,955
182,776 182,776
{311,861) (311,861)
160,246 160,246
(215.626) (215.626Y
$2,859.816 $1.342.218 $4.302.034
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Interpretation of relevant laws:

The Board of Directors of the Organization has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of
the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor restricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this
interpretation, the YMCA classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. In accordance with
UPMIFA, the YMCA considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purpose of the YMCA'’s and the donor restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the YMCA

(7) The investment policies of the YMCA

Return objectives and risk parameters:

The YMCA has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor restricted funds that the
YMCA must hold in perpetuity as well as board designated funds. Under this policy,
the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that
are comparable to price and yield a total return in excess of the Barclays Intermediate
Government/Corporate Index and S&P 500 Index. The YMCA expects its
endowment funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of approximately
seven percent annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

Strategies employed for achieving objectives:
To satisfy long-term rate-ofireturn objectives, the YMCA relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation

(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The YMCA
targets a diversified asset allocation.
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Spending policy and how investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The YMCA has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support their mission. In establishing this policy, the YMCA
has considered the long term expected refurn on its Endowment. Accordingly, over
the long term, the YMCA expects the current spending policy to allow its
Endowment to grow at arate to cover the annually approved spending policy plus an
amount that allows assets over time to keep pace with the long-term inflation rate.
This is consistent with the YMCA'’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide

additional real growth through new gifts and investment returns.

Note7.  Property and Equipment, Net

A summary of property and equipment and accumulated depreciation at December 31 is

as follows:

Land and improvements

Buildings

Furniture and equipment

Vehicles

Leasehold improvements
Construction in progress (Note 12)

Less accumulated depreciation
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2016 2015
$ 8,544,163  § 8,313,285
78,203,085 63,222,294
10,424,135 9,796,949
290,852 288,972
209,034 189,545
2.649.636 2,798,532
100,320,905 84,609,577
42 485,499 39.199.006
$ 57835406  $45.410.571
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Note 8. Debt

Debt consisted of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are presented as
of December 31, 2016):

2016 2015

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 1) with Republic

Bank, due December 1, 2020. Semi-annual principal payment

was due the note on June 1, 2015 for $23,277. Semi-annual

principal payments of $349,437 began on the note on December 1,

2015, with a payment escalation of 1.26% per payment. Interest

payments are due monthly. The note has an effective swap interest

rate of 2,474%. The note is collateralized by substantially all of the

YMCA'’s property and equipment. The bond agreement requires the

YMCA to comply with certain covenants and financial ratios. $3,034,256 $ 3,746,420

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 2), with Republic
Bank, due December 1, 2022. Semi-annual principal payments
of $401,147 begin on the note on June 1, 2021, with a payment
escalation of 1.55% per payment. Interest payments on the
note are doe monthly. The note has an effective swap interest
rate of 3.038%. The note is collateralized by substantially all of
the YMCA's property and equipment. The bond agreement requires
the YMCA to comply with certain covenants and financial ratios. 1,642,490 1,642,490

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 3), with Republic
Bark, due December 1, 2025. Semi-annual principal payments of
$426,745 begin on June 1, 2023, with a payment escalation of
1.77% per payment. Interest paymenis on the note are due monthly.
The note has an effective interest rate of 3.454%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all of the YMCA's property and
equipment. The bond agresment requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios. 2,676,648 2,676,648

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 4), with Republic
Bank, due December 1, 2030, Semi-annual principal payments of
$474,188 begin on June 1, 2026, with a payment escalation of
1.99% per payment. Interest payments on the note are due monthly.
The note has an effective interest rate of 3.908%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all of the YMCA's property and
equipment, The bond agreement requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios. 5,151,042 5,191,042
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Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 5), with Republic
Bank, due June 1, 2035, Semi-annual principal payments of
$577,750 begin on June 1, 2021, with a payment escalation of
2.15% per payment. Interest payments on the note are due monthly.
The note has an effective interest rate of 4.211%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all of the YMCA's property and
equipment. The bond agreement requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios. 5,670,677 5,670,677

Mortgage paysable, with First Savings Bank, due August 9, 2028.
The mortgage has a monthly payment of $48,999, which includes
principal and interest, with an interest rate of 3.75%. Collateralized
by snbstantially all of the YMCA’s property and equipment located
in southern Indiana. 5,459,539

Note payable, with John Deere Financial, due September 1, 2021,
The note has a monthly payment of $175. This note is non-interest
bearing. The note is collateralized by a utility vehicle with a net
book value of §9,293. 5,994

$23.684 646 $18,927.986

In 2015, the YMCA entered info an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
conceming the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 1), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $3,034,000 and
$3,746,000, respectively. Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of
2.474% is charged instead of a floating rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The
swap agreement has an asset of $12,910 and $2,901, respectively, recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position at December 31, 2016 and 2015. The swap
agreement matures on December 1, 2020.

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 2), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $1,642,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.038% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has a liability of $234
and $15,332, respectively recognized on the consolidated statements of financial
position at December 31, 2016 and 2015. The swap agreement matures on December 1,
2022,
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In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refinding Bonds, (Sub-note 3), with a remaining notjonal
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $2,676,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.454% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset 0f$2,335 at
December 31, 2016 and a liability of $37,222 at December 31, 2015 recognized in the
consolidated statements of financial position. The YMCA has the ability to terminate
the swap agreement early between June 1, 2022 and June 1, 2025, as long as the
termination occurs on any day which is June 1% or December 1%,

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 4), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $5,191,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.908% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $6,669 at
December 31, 2016 and a liability of $98,728 at December 31, 2015 recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position. The swap agreement matures on
December 1, 2030. The YMCA has the ability to terminate the swap agreement early
between June 1, 2022 and June 1, 2030, as long as the termination occurs on any day
which is June 1st or December 1st.

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 5), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $5,670,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 4.211% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $14,333
at December 31, 2016 and a liability of $127,983 at December 31, 2015 recognized on
the consolidated statements of financial position. The swap agreement matures on June
1,2035. The YMCA has the ability to terminate the swap agreement early between June
1, 2022 and December 1, 2034, as long as the termination occurs on any day which is
June 1st or December 1st.

In 2007, the YMCA entered into an inferest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note A). Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap
interest rate 0f 4.22% was charged instead of a floating rate 0f 65% of the Bank's Index
Rate plus 1.28%. This swap agreement was paid in full in May 2015.
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In 2007, the YMCA. entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note B). Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap
interest rate of 4.22% was charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Bank’s Index
Rate plus 1.28%. The swap agreement was paid in full in May 2015.

In 2011, the YMCA. entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Recreational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2011 (Note C). Under this swap agreement, a fixed interest rate
of 2.5% was charged instead of a floating rate 0f 65% of the Libor-Bloomberg Index rate
plus 1.1375%. The swap agreement was paid in full in May 2015.

The above interest rate swaps are considered derivative financial instruments and are
classified as level 2 (fair value hierarchy as described in Note 5) and are included on the
consolidated statements of financial position. The fair value represents the estimated
settlement amounts the YMCA would have to cancel the swap agreements. The fair
values of the derivatives have been estimated by a third party. The third party estimates
are based upon models and forward rate assumptions in order to predict future cash
flows on the floating side. The cash flows are then compared to the cash flows on the
fixed side. The model then takes the net of the future payment amounts and uses the net
present value to derive all values. Losses relating to their swap contracts totaled
$61,379 and $219,070 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
The losses are included in interest expense and are reported in the consolidated
statements of functional expenses.

As the YMCA makes its monthly installment payments, if the bank’s rate is below the
swap rate, then the YMCA pays the difference. Ifthe bank’s rate exceeds the swap rate,
the YMCA is reimbursed from the bank, These arrangements effectively provide a fixed
rate component of the total interest rate charged on these loans.

The future principal maturities of all debt are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2017 $ 1,134,450
2018 1,168,574

2019 1,203,310

2020 1,240,036

2020 1,278,138

Thereafter 17,660,138

$23,684.646
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Donated Land Held for Others

The YMCA entered into an agreement with Norton Commons, LL.C in 2011 to receive
12.494 acres of land. As part of this agreement with Norton Commons, the YMCA
agreed to provide the Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky an exclusive
and irrevocable option to receive 6.494 acres of the tract of land, until March 1, 2015.
The Board of Education of Jefferson County exercised this option by providing written
notice to the YMCA in 2015. As a result, the YMCA recorded the elimination of the
real estate held for others {asset and offsetting liability) valued at $3,261,554.

In February 2015, based on the final school architectural footprint, the YMCA donated
an additional .956 acre of land valued at approximately $480,000 to the Board of
Education of Jefferson County restricted for the future construction of the school. This
resulted in a reduction of assets and recording of a donation of land in the statement of
activities for the year ended December 31, 2015.

Capital Leases

The YMCA has several fitness equipment leases and one lease for computer equipment
and software that have been classified as capital leases. The sconomic substance of the
leases is that the YMCA is financing the acquisition of equipment through leases and,
accordingly, the leases are recorded in the Company’s assets and liabilities.

The future annual minitoum lease payments and their net present value are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2017 $331,980
2018 241,939
2019 189,799
2020 58,851
2021 12,144
Total minimum lease payments 834,713
Less amount representing interest (44.834)
Present value of minimum lease payments $789.879
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The following is an analysis of the leased assets included in property and equipment:

Equipment
Accumulated amortization

$1,558,664
(782,147)

776,517
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Changes in Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted:
Balance  Acquired in Released from
Program 12-31-15  Acquisition Confributions Restrictions
YMCA of Greater Louisville and Affiliate:
Day Care Programs (MUW) § 34,714 $ 68890 § (69,158)
Housing Programs (MUW) 124,678 212,512 (230,935)
Oldham County summer camp (MUW) 13,343 (6,672)
Black Achievers (MUW) 4,174 8,143 (8,245)
Project NOW (MUW) 19,094 37,254 (37,721)
Cut of School Time (MUW) 88,913 180,488 (189,157)
YCAP and Diamonds (MUW) 28,303 (14,402)
Floyd County School Age Childcare (MUW) 16,181 (8,000)
Floyd County Diamonds and Youth (MUW) 8,870 (4,434)
Y-Now Mentoring 100,000 (100,000)
Bullitt Co. capital 16,322
Black Achiever program 6,375
Camp Piomingo 25,000
Annuel Giving Campaign 683,102 882,097 (683,102)
Safe Place Services 20,141 36,379 (20,141)
West Louisville project 2,500,000
Bullitt County — In-kind use of facility 539,248 21,344 (147.000)
4.146.761 1,539,304 (1,519.057)
YMCA of Southern Indiana:
Metro United Way $ 60,924 (60,924)
Clark County aquatics 110,240 193 (7,837)
Floyd County — use of facility 162,500 (50,000)
New Albany maintenance reserve 89,101 (18.266)
422,765 193 (137.027)
4,14 $422765  $L530497  $(1656.084)

Balance
12-31-16

$ 34,446
106,255
6,671
4,072
18,627
90,244
14,401
8,091
4,436

16,322
6,375
25,000
882,097
36,379
2,500,000
413.592
4,167.008

102,596
112,500
—70.835
285,931

$4,452,939
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Balance Released from Balance
Program 12-31-14  Coniributions Restrictions 12-31-15
Comprehensive Youth Development (MUW) § 60,305 $ (60,305)
Day Care Programs (MUW) 69,489 § 69426 (104,201) $ 34,714
Housing Programs (MUW) 139,700 249,358 (264,380) 124,678
Berrytown After School Program (MUW) 6,322 (6,322)
Oldham County summer camp (MUW) 6,600 {(6,600)
Black Achievers (MUW) 4,527 $,347 (8,700) 4,174
Project NOW (MUW) 20,709 38,189 (39,804) 19,094
Cut of School Time (MUW) 197,825 (98,912) 98,913
Y-Now Mentoring 100,000 100,000
Bullitt Co. capital 16,322 16,322
Black Achiever program 6,375 6,375
Annual Giving Campaign 611,098 683,102 (611,098) 683,102
Safe Place Services 35,000 25,000 (39,859) 20,141
West Louisville project 2,500,000 2,500,000
Berrytown — In-kind use of facility 113,333 22,667 (136,000)
Bullitt County — In-kind use of facility 686,248 (147.000) 539.248
$3.580.780  $2.080.162 $01,523,181)  $4.146.761
Permanently restricted:
Balance Balance
Program 12-31-15 Contributions  12-31-16
Endowments $1,240,009 $2,035 $1,242,044
Bob Hook, St. Memorial 11,779 11,779
Bill Ewing Memorial 7,000 7,000
Safe Place Services:
Joan. Cralle Day Fund 41,000 41,000
Joyce Skees Memorial 8,101 8,101
Camp Piomingo:
Boyce Greer Memorial 30,715 30,715
Roy Griffin Fund 870 870
William Early Fund 1,211 1,211
Chestnut Street:
Robert Lee Christman Fund 300 300
Reela O. Alexander Fund 1.233 1.233
$1,342,218 $2,035 $1.344,253
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Balance Balance
Program 12-31-14 Contributions 12-31-15

Endowments $1,242,074 $(2,065) ~ $1,240,009
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial 11,779 11,779
Bill Ewing Memorial 7,000 7,000
Safe Place Services:

Joan Cralle Day Fond 41,000 41,000

Joyce Skees Memorial 8,101 8,101
Camp Piomingo:

Boyce Greer Memorial 30,715 30,715

Roy Griffin Fund 870 870

William Early Fund 1,211 1,211
Chestnut Street:

Robert Lee Christman Fund 300 300

Reela O. Alexander Fund 1,233 1.233

$1,344 283 $(2,065) $1,342.218

The majority of the permanent endowments have no specific use restrictions; therefore,
the interest income from these assets is utilized for general operations of the YMCA.
Gains and losses (net appreciation and depreciation) on permanent endowment fund
investments will be recorded as an increase (decrease) in unrestricted board designated
endowment net assets unless the donor has explicitly restricted the use of the net
appreciation and depreciation.

Construction in Progress

At December 31,2016, the YMCA had expended approximately $2,220,000 in planning
and demolition costs for a new facility located in West Louisville. For the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, $44,590 and $42,200, respectively, of interest was
capitalized for this project. Total costs for the project, are estimated to be approximately
$26 million and construction is anticipated to begin once potential new market tax
credits are issued. The credits have been allocated to the project and closing is
anticipated to be in 2017. The project will be financed through a combination of
donations and other financing sources. The estimated completion period for finalizing
plan design and construction is 18 — 24 months.
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During 2014, the YMCA entered into a contract for the option to purchase a 14-acre
tract of land in Hardin County, as a future site of a fitness facility. The YMCA has
expended $25,000 as a good faith deposit on the contract. The YMCA must obtain and
fulfill certain contingencies to exercise its option to purchase the land. The seller must
obtain an appraisal of the property. If the appraisal of the property indicates a fair
market value of less than $1.26 million, either party in the contract may elect to
terminate the contract. If the property appraises for more than $1.75 million, the
purchase price of the property will be $1.75 million, and the donation to the YMCA by
the seller will be $490,000 plus the excess over the $1.75 million. If the property
appraises for less than $1.75 million, the amount of the donation shall be reduced
proportionately. During 2016, the YMCA expended $13,997 for feasibility assessment
on another possible site location. Discussions with local volunteer leaders continue on
this project.

During 2016, the YMCA had expended approximately $390,000 for the expansion of
the kid’s club area, at the Norton Commons branch as of December 31, 2016. The
project was completed in April 2017. Total project costs were approximately $425,000.

Memorandum of Agreement Commitment

As the result of a Memorandum of Agreement with the Board of Education for the
Jefferson County Public Schoo! District (JCPS), the YMCA paid $302,000 in 2016 and
$298,500 in 2015 to offset JCPS’s expenses for hosting the Childcare Enrichment
Program and to assure its continuation and expansion.

Retirement Plan

The YMCA is a member of the National YMCA Retirement Fund, a separate
corporation that administers the retirement plan. The plan is a co-contributory, defined
contribution, individual account, money purchase retirement plan for the benefit of
virtually all full-time and qualified part-time YMCA employees. The YMCA vesting
periods are a two year waiting period and immediate vesting, qualified employee
contributions are voluntary. The YMCA contributed 12% of the employee’s
compensation. The YMCA’s contributions were $1,539,597 for 2016 and $1,244,169
for 2015.
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Concentration of Cash

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. maintain cash balances at several financial
institutions located in the Louisville, Kentucky area. Accounts at each institution are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At December 31,
2016, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.’s uninsured cash balances totaled
approximately $19.9 million. Cash balances fluctuate based upon operating needs and
the timing of deposit and check clearing activity. Management believes that these
financial institutions are of sufficient size to provide financial security of uninsured
balances and does not believe the Organizations are exposed to any significant credit
risk.

Operating Leases

In November 2004, the YMCA committed to a long-term lease for space located at the
Middletown Plaza, 12330 Shelbyville Road, Middletown, Kentucky 40243. In
September 2016, the lease term was extended through November 2017. The monthly
lease payments are $7,850.

In December 2001, the YMCA entered into a contract with Jefferson County Fiscal
Court, whereby the YMCA operates a facility located in Berrytown Park as a YMCA
branch. The land and building is owned by Jefferson County and will be leased to the
YMCA for a term of three years at a cost of §1 per year with three five-year renewal
options. The YMCA supplied equipment and furnishings for this facility at an estimated
cost of $187,000. The lease agreement was effective November 1, 2002 and the second
five-year renewal option was exercised on November 1, 2010. The lease matured in
November 1,2015. The building continued to be leased until March 31, 2016 at which
time the lease was discontinued. The lease fair value of $§ $34,000 and 136,000,
respectively have been recorded in the consolidated statements of activities as
occupancy expense for 2016 and 2015.

In January 2010, the YMCA committed to a five-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky 40165. The lease payments are $1 per year. The facility is used for health,
fitness and youth services. The lease fair value of $147,000 has been recorded in the
consolidated statements of activities as occupancy expense for 2016 and 2015. In
January 2015, the YMCA renewed this lease for a five-year period, with no changes in
the terms of the lease.
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In February 1975, the YMCA committed to a 20 year lease with an option to extend the
term of the lease for six five-year renewal options with the Louisville Water Company.
The lease for the land located at the Southwest Branch is in its fifth renewal option
period. The lease payments are $100 per month with additional consideration to erect
and maintain on the premise leasehold improvements. The Lessor may terminate the
lease with a nine month written notice. In the event that the Lessor should reoccupy the
entire leased premises the Lessor shall pay the Lessee a sum equal to the depreciated
cost of the improvements surrendered. The fifth renewal option period for the lease
began in February 2015. Effective August 2015, an amendment to the lease was entered
into at which time the lease payments increased to $1,000 per month, through March
2016. Subsequent to March 2016 the lease is under review with the Louisville Water
Company and is on a month to month basis.

In February 1987, the YMCA committed to a fifty year lease with Metro Louisville
Government, to operate Camp Piomingo. Camp Piomingo is located inside Otter Creek
Outdoor Recreational Area, in Meade County Kentucky. Under the lease agreement, the
YMCA is responsible for the maintenance of all buildings, swimming pools and
structures on the property and the general maintenance of the grounds, utilities, and
maintaining insurance. In 2011 the Park was acquired by the Commonwealth of
Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department. In May 2014, the YMCA committed to a 20-
year lease with the Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department with the option to extend the
lease for an additional twenty-five years. The YMCA responsibilities indicated above
continues to be in effect in the new lease with the Commonwealth of Kentucky Fish and
Wildlife Department. Annual lease payments are $6,000.

In January 2002, the YMCA committed to a 15-year lease with Jewish Hospital and St.
Mary Elizabeth, Inc. for a 15,342 square feet facility located at 6801 Dixie Highway,
Louisville, Kentucky to be utilized for health, fitness and youth services. Monthly lease
payments were approximately $21,000 for each of the years 2016 and 2015. The lease
wag ferminated effective January 1, 2017.

In December 2012, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a five-year lease with BJ Real
Estate, LLC, for a building located at 2429 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, Kentucky to be
utilized for their administrative offices. Monthly lease payments were $5,000 for each
of the years 2016 and 2015.
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Note 17.

Note 18.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In January 2014, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a 45 month lease with Country
Road Properties, for a building located at 251 South Peters Road, Knoxville, Tennessee
to be utilized for offices. Monthly lease payments were $1,025 and $995, respectively
for the years ended 2016 and 2015.

The YMCA has committed to eight leases for fitness equipment to be used at various
facilities. The leases start dates range from Augnst 2014 through May 2016 and are over
periods ranging from 24 to 37 months. The leases are structured as operating leases with
monthly payments ranging from $466 to $27,441 per lease.

Following is the future minimum operating lease payments pertaining to the leases
described above:

December 31, 2017 $870,858
2018 558,480
2019 343,995
2020 343,995
2021 6,000
Litigation

The YMCA is a defendant in litigation relating to five personal injury claims and one
discrimination claim. While the final outcome cannot be determined at this time,
management is of the opinion that the ultimate liability, if any, from the final resolution
of these matters will not have a material effect on the Organizations’ consolidated
financial statements.

Long-Term Grant for Runaway and Homeless Youth Program

National Safe Place, Inc. was awarded a five year grant from the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services in September 2012 not to exceed $10.5 million to conduct
the Runaway and Homeless Youth Training and Technical Assistance Center program.
The grant will be payable to the Organization over a five year period of up to $2.1
million a year. As part of the grant agreement National Safe Place, Inc. is required to
provide 10% a year in non-federal matching contributions to the program. For the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, $2,609,224 and $2,150,675, respectively, were
recognized in grant revenue.
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Note 19.

Note 20.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Partially Self-Funded Health Insurance Program

Effective September 1, 2013, the YMCA adopted a partially self-funded health
insurance program for its employees’ health care costs. Prior to this, the YMCA had a
fully insured health care plan. Under the partially self-funded health insurance program,
the YMCA is liable for.losses up to a fixed dollar amount per covered participant per
plan year of $100,000 with any excess benefit claims being paid by the third-party
insurance company under the contract up to a maximum aggregate stop loss limit of
$1,000,000 per participant. In June 2015, the Executive Committee with authority from
the Board of Directors approved to accumulate a reserve for the health insurance
program. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the board designated reserve totaled
$201,144 and $151,144, respectively, and is included in board designated reserves on
the statements of financial position. The liability for the partially self-funded health
insurance program included in the accrued expenses was $30,000 and $50,000,
respectively, at December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana

The Board members of the YMCA approved an acquisition of the YMCA of Southern
Indiana on November 23, 2015. The agreement of acquisition and plan of acquisition
documents were signed by both Organizations’ boards in December 2015. The
acquisition was effective Janmary 1, 2016. Through this acquisition, YMCA seeks to
further its mission by increasing services to their members throughout the Louisville
Metro and Southern Indiana community.

As part of the acquisition, YMCA received the following which was reported on the
statement of financial position as of January 1, 2016:

Assets
Cash $ 323,782
Investments 8,320
Grants, pledges and accounts receivable 304,985
Prepaids and other 49,886
Property and equipment 13,921,328
Total assets $14.608.30]
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Note 21.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liabilities
Line of credit $ 200,000
Accounts payable and acerued expenses 512,359
Mortgage payable 5,831,643
Capital leases 289,658
Total liabilities 6.833.660
Net Assets
Unrestricted 7,351,876
Temporarily restricted 422,765
Total net assets 7.774,641
Total liabilities and net assets $14.608.301
Lease Revenue

In November 2008, the YMCA committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Floyd Memorial Hospital -for ten years, with an annual base rent of $5,000.
The lease has the option to be renewed for two five year terms.

In January 2013, the YMCA. committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Jewish Hospital & St. Mary’s Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Frazier Rehab Institute for
twenty years, with an annual rent 0f $39,831. The annual rent may escalate up to 3% per
year. The lease has the option to be renewed for one five year term.

In November 2008, the YMCA. committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Lifespan Resources, Inc. for ninety nine years. The rent is based upon a
portion of the building’s annual costs, Lifespan Resources, Inc. also pays for shared
expenses incurred for use of common areas.

The YMCA verbally committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County branch to
Horseshoe Foundation of Floyd County, Inc., on a month to month basis, for $1 a year.
Horseshoe Foundation of Floyd County, Inc. pays for shared expenses incurred for use
of common areas.
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Note 22.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent Events

The YMCA of Greater Louisville’s new facility project, Health Equity Partners, has
received an allocation from five different Community Development Entities to support
the New Market Tax Credit financing strategy toward the construction of a YMCA in
West Louisville (see Note 12). A non-profit entity, QualicB, was formed and will be
named Health Equity Partner Properties, Inc. (HEPP). The Board of Directors will be
composed of five individuals, two of which are independent of the YMCA. HEPP will
receive the allocations from the sub Community Development Entities (CDE’s) and the
leverage lending will be provided by the YMCA to fund the construction of the 60,000
sg. ft. facility. Partners involved in the project will include Norton Healthcare,
ProRehab, Family and Children’s Pace, and Republic Bank, HEPP will exist for seven
years, while the tax credits are recaptured by Capital One, who will be the equity partner
for the process.

Due to changes in management and operations of Simon Publishing Company, the
company has agreed to donate the Bullitt County land and building to the YMCA earlier
than required by the existing agreement. This transaction is expected to be completed in
the summer of 2017.
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Grants and accounts receivable
Pledges receivable

Prepaid expenses and inventories
Certificates of deposit

Investments

Derivative financial instruments
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to YMCA

Custodial liabilities

Debt

Capital lease obligations

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2016
YMCA
of Greater National Safe
Louisville, Inc. Place, Inc. Eliminations  Consolidated
§ 19,910,466 $ 19,910,466
122,219 122,219
1,040,475 § 506,003 § (199,126) 1,347,352
1,800,555 35,679 1,836,234
377,691 22,880 (483) 400,088
752,208 302,572 1,054,870
4,150,470 4,150,470
36,013 36,013
57,832,160 3,246 57,835,406
$ 86,022347 § 870,380 § (199,609) § 86,693,118
$ 2,112,843 § 69,472 § 1,618 § 2,183,933
201,227 (201,227

68,329 68,329
23,684,646 23,684,646
789,879 789,879
26,655,697 270,699 (199,609) 26,726,787
17,438,370 507,829 17,946,199
3,056,480 3,056,480
33,095,831 70,629 33,166,460
53,590,681 578,458 54,169,139
4,431,716 21,223 4,452,939
1,344,253 - 1,344,253
59,366,650 599,681 59,966,331
5 86022347 $ 870,380 $ (199,609) § 86,693,118

Total liabilities and net assets
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2015
YMCA,
of Greater National Safe
Assets Louisville, Inc. Place, Inc. Eliminations  Consolidated
Cash and cash equivalents $ 17,657,986 % 74,469 $ 17,732,455
Grants and accounts receivable 027,442 295999 § (144,130) 1,079,261
Pledges receivable 1,671,847 42391 1,714,238
Prepaid expenses and inventories 272,278 23,556 (400) 295,434
Certificates of deposit 754,619 302,572 1,057,191
Investments 4,053,403 4,053,403
Property and equipment, net 45,402,949 7,622 ___ 45410571
Total assets $§ 70,740,524 § 746,609 $ (144,580) $ 71,342,553
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses £ 1,273,718 8§ 20,370 § 1,572 § 1,295,460
Due to YMCA 145,952 (145,952)
Custodial liabilities 20,691 20,691
Debt 18,927,286 18,927,286
Capital lease obligations 695,479 695,479
Derivative financial instruments 276,364 276,364
Total liahilities 21,193,538 166,322 (144,580) 21,215280
Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves 17,438,370 477,565 17,915,935
Board designated endowrment 2,959,816 2,959,816
Undesignated 23,672,637 89,906 23,762,543
44,070,823 567471 44,638,294
Temporarily restricted 4,133,945 12,816 4,146,761
Permanently restricted 1,342,218 o 1,342218
Total net assets 49,546,986 580,287 50,127,273
Total liabilities and net assets § 70,740,524 $ 746,609 $ (144,580) § 71,342,553
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Federal Federal Expenditures

Federal Grantor/Program Title CFDA Number 2016 2015
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Basic Center Grant:
RHYTTAC Program
Nine months ended September 30 $ 2,473,899 $ 1,425.477
Three months ended December 31 860,523 725,198
3.334.422 2,150.675
Runaway & Homeless Youth Program:
Eight months ended August 31 69,127 18,369
Four months ended December 31 125,809 130,873
194,936 149,242
93.623 3,529,358 2.299.917
Strest Outreach:
Ten months ended Qctober 31 137,424 114,950
Two months ended December 31 55,272
93.557 137.424 170.222
U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Pass through Kentucky Department of Education
Child Care Food Program : 10.558 187,763 182,568
U.S. DPepartment of Housing and Urban Development:
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department
Rent Supplement 14.249 250,082 263,181
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department
Emergency Solutions 14,231 32,226 50,261
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department
Community Development Block Grant
14.218 37,781 52,506
Total expenditures of federal awards $4,174,636 018,655

41



YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3.

AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “S chedule) include
the federal grant activity of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National
Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) under programs of the federal government for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015. The information in the schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements Jor
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations of YMCA and Affiliate, it is not intended to and does not
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the YMCA and
Affiliate,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform

Guidance, wherein certain fypes of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement,

Indirect Cost Rate

The YMCA and Affiliate have elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost
rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.
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DMIO

DEMIMG MALONE
LIVESAY & OSTROFF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Qther Matters Based on an Audit
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Young
Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Inc.
(Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2016, and the related consolidated statements of activities, and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related consolidated notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated June 2, 2017.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our andit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered YMCA
and Affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance,
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the YMCA and Affiliate’s consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of congolidated financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

O(QM, 777%,03@«7/ ¢ Gfatf

Louisville, Kentucky
June 2, 2017
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DMIO

DEMING MALOME
LIVESAY § OSTROFF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and
on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by Uniform Guidance

The Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc.’s (YMCA) and
National Safe Place, Inc.’s (Affiliate) compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
YMCA and Affiliate's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2016. YMCA and
Affiliate's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of YMCA and Affiliate’s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements
of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and
the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about YMCA and Affiliate’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination for YMCA and
Affiliate’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, YMCA and Affiliate complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered YMCA. and
Affiliate’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of YMCA.
and Affiliate’s joternal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the result of that testing based on the requirements of
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

OCQ‘""”"?M 7}7%/%‘” ¢ 4947%

Louisville, Kentucky
June 2, 2017
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2016

Section I — Summary of Auditors® Results

1.

The auditors’ report expresses an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the YMCA. and Affiliate for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness identified? __ Yes

X N
¢ Significant deficiency identified? ___Yes X N

o
one reported

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of YMCA and Affiliate,
which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
were disclosed during the audit.

Internal control over major programs:

¢ Material weakness identified? __Yes

X
e Significant deficiency identified? __Yes X

No
None reported

The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal programs of YMCA and Affiliate,
expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal awards.

The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR
200.516(a).

The program audited as a major program was:

Federal CFDA Number Name of Major Federal Program

U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services:

93.623 Basic Center Program
The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $750,000.

The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2016

Section II — Financial Statement Findings

There are no findings relating to consolidated financial statements, which are required to be
reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Section I1I — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (Under Section 2 CFR200.516(a))

There are no findings to be reported.
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